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RESOLUTION NO. 2017-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY,
FLORIDA, RELATING TO PARKS AND RECREATION; APPROVING
THE VILLAGE MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION OF PARKING
SYSTEMS SOUTH LLC AS THE MOST RESPONSIVE BIDDER IN
PROVIDING VALET PARKING SERVICES; AND FURTHER
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO ENTER INTO
CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS FOR SERVICES UNDER RFP-1617-601
WITH PARKING SYSTEMS SOUTH LLC FOR PROVIDING VALET
PARKING SERVICES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
(Sponsored by Administration)

WHEREAS, on October 17, 2016 the Village released notice of RFP for Valet
Setvices; RFP # 1617-12-001, accepting proposals for Valet Services until November 17, 2016;
and ‘

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2016 the Village received a total of two proposals in
response to RFP # 1617-12-001; and

WHEREAS, 2 selection cominittee examined all the proposals (See “Exhibit A and
B”); and

WHEREAS, Patking Systems South LLC was determined to be the most responsive
and qualified firm; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council desite to authorize the selection of Parking
Systems South LLC and authorize the Village Manager to enter into contract negotiations with
Patking Systems South LLC for Valet Services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE OF
PALMETTO BAY,FLORIDA, THAT:

Section 1. The Village Council hereby approves the selection of Parking Systerns
South LLC for Valet Services putsuant to RFP # 1617-12-001, attached hereto as “Exhibit C”.

Section 2., The Village Manager is hereby authorized to enter into contract
negotiations with Parking Systems South LLC, attached hereto as “Exhibit D”.

Section 3, This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and
adoption.
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29

PASSED and ADOPTED this 6™ day of February, 2017.

T

Attest: /n? " AL
Missy Pﬁocha L(?Efagene Flinn
Village Clerk Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAIL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE USE AND
RELIANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA ONLY:

Dex . f:h

Village Attorney

FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION:

Council Member Karyn Cunningham YES
Council Member David Singer YES
Council Member Larissa Siegel Lara | YES
Vice-Mayor John DuBois YES
Mayor Eugene Flinn YES
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Exhibit A

Village of Palmetto Bay
Procurement Division - Village Managers Office
AWARD RECOMMENDATION

Mr. Edward Silva, Village Mananger

From: Litsy C. Pitiser, Procurement Specialist
Date: 1/23/2027
ITB#: REP 36r7-12-001 Item/Service: Valet Parking Serices

Attached please find the tabulation sheet along with the scoring sheets of the (3) examiners which were selected: Ms. Fanny Carmona, Director of Parks and

Recreation, Mr. Kirk Hearin, Parks and Recreation Manager and Ms. Vanegsa Binns, Park Reservation Specialist,

During the process of examination, the examiners requested additional questions (See Attached) in order to finalize their scoring. They came to the conclusion that

the recommendation should be given to Parking Systems South, LLC. Although their submittal showed a higher price than the other proposer, the examiners'

determination was based on Parking Systems South, LLC. willingness to negotiate a better price and being able to bill at a 1/2 hour rate.

a. Which bid is being recommended? Parking Systems South LLC.
b. Does the response being recommended for award meet the specifications as per the request and as advertised? Yes__X__ No
If No, is the variance considered: Minor Major
( _the recommendation the lowest bid received? Yes No_ X

See Explanation on Section . Procurement Comments

(attach an additional sheet if further comment or explanation is required)

cHion/Re n(s) a

The Procurementgpegahst would like to move forward on the recommendation and be able to include as an agenda item for selection on the
next Council meeting on February 6th 2017.

Acceptance 1o Move Forward with Intent to Award

Signature/Date
Mr. Edward Silva, Village Manager

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED TO THE PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST FOR ALL AWARD RECCMMENDATIONS CF $25,000 AND} ABOVE, THIS FORM MUST BE FULLY
EXECUTED PRIOR TO AWARD RECOMMENDATION FOR COUNCIL. APPROVAL,
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Exhibit C

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Village of Palmetto Bay
9705 East Hibiscus Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

TITLE:

Valet Parking Services

RFP NO.:
1617-12~001

DUE DATE:

Thursday, November 17", 2016 at 3:00pm (Municipal Building)

ISSUED:

Monday, October 17, 2016

CONTACT PERSON:

Procurement Specialist
Litsy C. Pittser
Procurement Division
Village Manager’s Office
LPittseri@palmettobay-fl.gov
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Village of Palmeito Bay, Florida © Valet Parking Services © RFP No. 1617-12-001
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida ® Valet Parking Services ® RFP No. 1617-12-001

SECTION 1.0: Advertisement

Palmetto Bay
4\-{ .,-.» h

Village of Palmetto Bay
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)

VALET PARKING SERVICES
No. 1617-12-001

The Village of Palmetto Bay is cwrently soliciting proposals from qualified companies to provide
parking services during specific and assigned events at the Village parks and the Thalatta Estate
Park. These services are to be provided with certain performance measures defined by this RFP.

Sealed proposals will be received by the Village Clerk at, g7o5 E. Hibiscus Street, Municipal
Building, Palmetto By, Florida 33157, no later than 3:00 p.m. on or before Thursday,
November 17", 2016 at which they will be publicly opened and announced. A pre-bid meeting
will take place on the Village Thalatta Estate Park on Thursday, October 27th 2016 (17301
Old Cutler Road, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157) at 10:00 am. Site visits to the park locations will be
conducted at the conclusion of the pre-proposal conference.

To be considered, all interested parties must request a copy of the bid document(s) which can be
downloaded off our website http://www.palmettobay-fl.gov under Bids and RFP’s. Please submit

" an original, five (5) copies and a CD or flash drive containing a copy of the entire original

submission in one (1) sealed package titled “Valet Parking Services RFP # 1617-12-001”, The
respondent shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of the response to
the solicitation. If you have any questions, please contact the Procurement Specialist, Litsy C.
Pittser at LPittser@palmettobay-fl.gov or 305-259-1234.

The Village reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to terminate the process at any time
(and recommence it at a later time from the beginning), to waive any informalities or
irregularities in any submittal, to award in whole or in part to one or more respondents or take
any other such actions that may be deemed in the best interest of the Village. Interested, qualified
Companies can obtain information by contacting the Village of Palmetto Bay, Procurement
Specialist at LPittser@palmettobay-fl.gov.
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida ¢ Valet Parking Services ® RFP No. 1617-12-001

SECTION 2.0:

Introduction

General

a)

B)

Q)

The Village is requesting sealed proposals from qualified and experienced
firms to provide valet parking services for the Department of Parks and
Recreation. Upon the Village Council’s ratification of the Selection
Committee’s rankings, the Village will enter into an agreement with the
selected Contractor/Proposer/Proposer that will delineate the performance
measures and expectations of the valet parking services as further detailed
in Section 4.4 entitled ‘Scope of Services', and which agreement will
delineate the costs of services and procurement methodology (i.e. purchase
order) required of the Village.

Tt is the Village's intent and the purpose of these specifications to secure a
qualified firm(s) to provide specified valet parking services at Village parks,
including but not limited to the Village’s Thalatta Park; for an initial
contract period of three years with two (1) year options to renew if the
Village and proposer agree on the option. The services may include
providing valet parking involving Village-owned property/parking lots and
satellite parking areas owned by others with the granting of such areas for
Village activity parking.

The successful Proposer must be an independent Contractor/Proposer and
the individual(s) assigned to work for the Village by the
Contractor/Proposer shall be subject to the approval of the Village, and will
not be a Village employee(s). The successful Proposer shall execute a
written agreement for approval by the Village Council. A criminal
background check shall be required for all staff assigned to any Village
facility, including satellite areas, pursuant to Ordinance No. 08-10 of the
Village of Palmetto Bay and as further detailed in Section 4.5.8 of this RFP.
The background checks will be provided to the Village. Any individuals
with a felony, or violent crime history, including but not limited to
domestic violence, assault, or violations that would violate the Village’s
adopted Shannon Melendi Ordinance would precluded from providing
services.
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida © Valet Parking Services ® RFP No. 1617-12-001

Estimated Schedule

The Village anticipates that RFP activities will take place at the dates and times listed
below. However, these times and dates are subject to change at the discretion of the

Village.

Request for Proposals Legal Advertisement

Pre-Proposal Meeting
Thalatta Estate Park

17301 Old Cutler Road
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

Last Date for Submittal of Written Questions
Prior to Proposal Due Date

Proposals Due

Attn: Missy Arocha, Village Clerk
Municipal Building

9705 E. Hibiscus Street

Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

October 177, 2016

October 277, 2016  10:00am

‘November uth, 2016 03:00pm

November 177, 2016 03:00pm or earlier

END OF SECTION
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida ® Valet Parking Services ® RFP No. 1617-12-001

SECTION 3.0: Terms and Conditions for Receipt of Proposals

3.00 Requirement to Meet All Provisions

Each Contractor/Proposer submitting a proposal (Proposer) shall meet the terms and
conditions of the Request for Proposals {(RFP) specifications package to the satisfaction of
the Village. By virtue of its proposal submittal, the Proposer acknowledges agreement
with and acceptance of all provisions of the RFP specifications.

3.01  Errors and Omissions in RFP

Proposers are responsible for reviewing all portions of this RFP, including all terms of the
RFP and requirements of the Village’s Procurement Code. Proposers are to promptly
notify the Village’s Procurement Specialist, in writing, if the Proposer discovers any
ambiguity, discrepancy, omission, or error in the RFP or forms. Any such notification
should be directed to the Procurement Specialist (LPittser@palmettobay-fl.gov) in
writing promptly after discovery, but in no event later than {6 calendar days) days prior to
the date for receipt of proposals. Modifications and clarifications will be made by
addenda as provided below.

3.02 Inquiries Regarding RFP

Inquiries regarding the RFP, including requests for clarification of the RFP, must be in
writing and shall only be directed to:

Mrs. Litsy C. Pittser

Procurement Specialist

Procurement Division - Village Manger’s Office
9705 E Hibiscus Street

Palmetto Bay, FL 33157

Email: LPittser@palmettobay-fl.gov

Oral information is not binding on the Village and will be without legal effect. Only
questions answered by written addenda will be binding, as set forth in 3.03 below, and
may supersede terms noted in this solicitation.

Last date for question submittal is Friday, November nth, 2016 at 3:00pm.

3.03 Addenda to RFP

The Department may modify or clarify the RFP, prior to the submittal due date, by
issuing written addenda. Addenda will be sent via email to the last known address of each
person listed with the Department as having received a copy of the RFP for proposal
purposes. The Department will make reasonable efforts to notify Proposers in a timely
manner of modifications to the RFP. Notwithstanding this provision, the Proposer shall
be responsible for ensuring that its submittal reflects any and all addenda issued by the
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida ® Valet Parking Services * RFP No. 1617-12-001

Department prior to the submittal due date regardless of when the submittal is
submitted. Each respondent should acknowledge receipt of any addenda by indicating
same in their proposal submission. Each respondent acknowledging receipt of any
addenda is responsible for the contents of the addenda and any changes to the proposal
herein. Failure to acknowledge any addenda may cause the proposal to be rejected.

3.04 Proposal Withdrawal and Opening

A Proposer may withdraw its proposal, without prejudice prior to the time specified for
the proposal opening, by submitting a written request to the Village Clerk for its
withdrawal, in which event the proposal will be returned to the Proposer unopened. No
proposal can be withdrawn within the ninety (go) day period which occurs after the time
is set for closing. Proposers who withdraw their proposals prior to the designated date
and time may still submit another proposal if done in accordance with the proper time
frame. If the proposer chooses to withdraw their proposal after the proposer has been
granted the award, there will be fees that will be incurred to the proposer as a violation of
late withdrawal. Fees will include out of pocket costs that the Village incurred through
the process of approval. All proposals will be opened and declared publicly. Proposers or
their representatives are invited to be present at the opening of the proposals.

3.05 Revision of Proposal
At any time during the submittal evaluation process, the Department may require a
Proposer to provide written clarification of its submittal.

3.06 Reservations of Rights by the Village

The issuance of this RFP does not constitute an agreement by the Village that any award

will actually be issued by the Village. The Village expressly reserves the right at any time

to: :

— Waive or correct any defect or informality in any response, proposal, or proposal
procedure;

— Reject any or all submittals;

— Reissue a Request for Proposals; and

~ Prior to submission deadline for submittals, modify all or any portion of the
selection procedures, including deadlines for accepting responses, services to be
provided under this RFP, or the requirements for contents or format of the
submittals. .

— Proposals received after the deadline will not be considered.

— Any late withdrawal from a proposer that was granted award but declined, the
Village has the right to enter into negotiations with the second highest scored
Proposer.

Page 7 of &1




oot

Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida ® Valet Parking Services © RFP No. 1617-12-001

3.07 No Waiver

No waiver by the Village of any provision of this RFP shall be implied from any failure by
the Village to recognize or take action on account of any failure by a Proposer to observe
any provision of this RFP.

3.08 Cone of Silence
Pursuant to Section 2-138 of the Village Code, all procurement solicitations
once advertised and until written award recommendation has been forwarded
by the village manager to the village council, are under the “Cone of Silence.”

The Cone of Silence ordinance is available at:

https://www.municode.com/library/#!/fl/palmetto bay/codes/code of ordin
ances?nodeld=COOR CH2AD ARTVOFEM DIV2COINCOET S2-138COSI.

Any communication regarding this solicitation shall be made in accordance
with the Cone of Silence, the entirety of which is incorporated as if fully set
forth herein. :

Communication between a potential vendor, service provider, Contractor,
lobbyist, or Proposer and the Procurement Specialist named herein

Proposer solicitation is exempt from the Proposer. Cone of Silence,
provided that the communication is [imited strictly to matters of process or
procedure already contained in the solicitation document.

3.09 Submittal and/or Presentation Costs

The Village of Palmetto Bay assumes no responsibility or lability for costs incurred by the
Proposer prior to the execution of a contract, including but not limited to costs incurred
by the Proposer as a result of preparing a response to this RFP.

Proposers are expected to examine the specifications, delivery schedules, bid prices and
extensions and all instructions pertaining to supplies and services. Failure to do so will be
at the Proposer’s risk.

3.0 Certification
The signer of the Response (to this RFP) must declare by signing all the required forms
Proposer included under Section 6.0:
1. Drug-Free Workplace Certification

Sub-Contractor/Proposer List

References '
Acknowledgment, Warranty, Certification and Acceptance

Non-Collusive Affidavit

Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes

VAW N
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida ® Valet Parking Services ° RFP No. 1617-12-001

7. Disability Nondiscrimination Statement

8. Business Entity Affidavit

9. Ownership Disclosure Affidavit

10. Conformance with OSHA Standards

n. Anti-Kickback Affidavit

12, Statement of Proposer Past Contract Disqualifications

3.1 Public Records

Florida law provides that municipal records should be open for inspection by any person
under Section 19, F.S. Public Records law. All information and materials received by the
Village in connection with responses shall become property of the Village and shall be
deemed to be public records subject to public inspection.

3.2  Retention of Responses
The Village reserves the right to retain all Responses submitted and to use any ideas
contained in any Response, regardless of whether that Proposer is awarded.

3.13 Insurance

Upon Village’s notification of award, the Proposer shall furnish to the Procurement
Division, Certificates of Insurance that indicate that insurance coverage has been
obtained which meets the requirements as outlined below:

o Comprehensive General Liability - $3,000,000 combined single limit for each
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage - designating the Village as
Additional Insured

e Workers Compensation - Statutory Limits

e Automobhile Liability - $1,000,000 per occurrence for all claims arising out of bodily
injuries or death and property damages.

e Errors and omissions or Proposer liability insurance - $1,000,000

All insurance policies must be issued by companies authorized to do business under the
laws of the State of Florida. The companies must be rated no less than "B+" as to
management and no less than "Class V" as to strength by the latest edition of Best's
Insurance guide, published by A.M. Best Company, Olwick, New Jersey, or its equivalent,
or the companies must hold a valid Florida Certificate of Authority as shown in the latest
"List of All Insurance Companies Authorized or Approved to do Business in Florida,"
issued by the State of Florida Department of Insurance and are members of the Florida
Guaranty Fund.
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida © Valet Parking Services ® RFP No. 1617-12-001

Certificates of Insurance must indicate that for any cancellation of coverage before the
expiration date, the issuing insurance carrier will endeavor to mail thirty (30) day written
advance notice to the certificate holder. In addition, the Proposer hereby agrees not to
modify the insurance coverage without thirty (30) days written advance notice to the
Village.

Compliance with the foregoing requirements shall not relieve the Proposer of this liability
and obligation under this section or under any other section in the Agreement.

If the insurance certificate is received within the specified time frame but not in the
manner prescribed in the Agreement, the Proposer shall be verbally notified of such
deficiency and shall have an additional five (5) calendar days to submit a corrected
certificate to the Village. If the Proposer fails to submit the required insurance documents
in the manner prescribed in the Agreement within fifteen (15) calendar days after Village
notification to comply, the Proposer shall be in default of the contractual terms and
conditions and award of the Contract will be rescinded, unless such time frame for
submission has been extended by the Village.

The Proposer shall be responsible for assuring that the insurance certificates required in
conjunction with this Section remain in force for the duration of the contractual period of
the Contract, including any and all option years or extension periods that may be granted
by the Village. If insurance certificates are scheduled to expire during the contractual
period, the Proposer shall be responsible for submitting new or renewed insurance
certificates to the Village at a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days in advance of such
expiration. In the event that expired certificates are not replaced with new or renewed
certificates which cover the contractual period, the Village shall suspend the Contract
until such time as the new or renewed certificates are received by the Village in the
manner prescribed herein; provided, however, that this suspended period does not
exceed thirty (30) calendar days. Thereafter, the Village may, at its sole discretion,
terminate this contract.

3.14 Accounting

The Proposer shall submit invoices detailing the services provided, project, professional
staff, and hours. Please note that failure to provide a detailed invoice could result in delay
of payment and include termination of any agreement.

Invoices, unless otherwise indicated, must show purchase order numbers and shall be
submitted in DUPLICATE to the Village of Palmetto Bay, Parks and Recreation
Department, 9705 E. Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157.

3.15 Statement of Contract Disqualifications
Each Proposer shall submit a statement regarding any past government disqualifications
on the form provided in the RFP package.
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida © Valet Parking Services ® RFP No. 1617-12-001

3.16 Submittal of One Proposal Only

No individual or business entity of any kind shall be allowed to make or file, or to be
interested in more than one proposal, except an alternative proposal when specifically
requested; however, an individual or business entity that has submitted a sub-proposal to
a Proposer submitting a proposal, or who has quoted prices on materials to such
Proposer, is not thereby disqualified from submitting a sub-proposal or from quoting
prices to other Proposers submitting proposals.

3.17 Exceptions to Specifications

Exceptions to these specifications shall be listed and explained on a separate page titled
“Exceptions to Specifications”, which shall be prepared by the Proposer. This page shall
then be attached to these documents and submitted at the same time as the proposal.
Each exception must refer to the page number and paragraph to which it is relevant. The
nature and reasoning of each exception, including what, if any, alternative is being
offered, shall be explained in its entirety. The Village, at its sole and absolute discretion,
may accept or reject any or all exceptions and alternatives. Where exceptions and
alternatives are rejected, the Village shall require the Proposer to comply with the
particular term and/or condition of the solicitation to which Proposer took exception.
Failure to comply may be cause for rejection of the proposal.

3.18 Non-Appropriation of Funds

The Village of Palmetto Bay reserves the right to terminate in whole or in part of the
contract in the event that sufficient funds to complete the contract are not
appropriated by the Village of Palmetto Bay's Village Council.

3.19 Property of the Village
All discoveries and documents produced as a result of any service or project undertaken
on behalf of the Village of Palmetto Bay shall become the property of the Village.

3.20 Litigation

All Proposers shall describe any prior or pending litigation or investigation, either civil or
criminal, involving a governmental agency or which may affect the performance of the
services to be rendered herein, in which the Proposer, any of its employees, or sub-
Contractor has been involved in within the last three (3) years.

3.21  Sub-Contractor

If any Proposer/Contractor submitting a proposal intends on subcontracting out all or
any portion of the engagement, that fact, and the name of the proposed subcontracting
Proposer(s) must be clearly disclosed in the proposal. Following the award of the
contract, no additional subcontracting will be allowed without the prior written consent
of the Village of Palmetto Bay.
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3.22 Indemnification

The Proposer shall indemnify and hold harmless the Village and its officers, employees,
agents and instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages, including
attorney’s fees and costs of defense, in which the Village or its officers, employees, agents
or instrumentalities may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of actions or
proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, relating to or resulting from this
solicitation and the performance of the agreement by the Contractor/Proposer or its
employees, agents, servants, partners, principals or sub-Contractor. The
Contractor/Proposer shall pay all claims and losses in connection therewith, and shall
investigate and defend all claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name of the
Village, where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs,
judgments and attorney’s fees which may be incurred thereon. The Contractor/Proposer
expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by this
Agreement or otherwise provided by the Proposer shall in no way limit the responsibility
to indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the Village or its officers, employees,
agents and instrumentalities as herein provided. This indemnification shall survive the
expiration or termination of any agreement contemplated by this solicitation.

3.23 Quality

All materials used for the manufacture or construction of any supplies, materials or
equipment covered by this RFP shall be new. The items RFP must be new, the latest model,
of the best quality, and highest grade workmanship.

3.24 Protests, Appeals and Disputes

The procedures and requirements for bid protests, appeals and disputes are set
forth in the Village Code, Sec. 2-175 (0) ~ (p), the provisions of which are hereby
incorporated as if fully set forth herein, which may be found on

www.municode.com: ‘
https://www.municode.com/library/#1/fl/palmetto bay/codes/code of ordinan
cesnodeld=COOR CH2AD ARTVIFI DIV2PRCO S2-175PRPR

3.25 Force Majeure

The performance of any act by the Village or Contractor/Proposer hereunder may be
delayed or suspended at any time while, but only so long as, either party is hindered in or
prevented from performance by acts of God, the elements, war, rebellion, strikes, lockouts
or any cause beyond the reasonable control of such party, provided however, the Village
shall have the right to provide substitute service {from third parties or Village forces and in
such event the Village shall withhold payment due Contractor/Proposer for such period of
time. If the condition of force majeure exceeds a period of 14 days the Village may, at its
option and discretion, cancel or renegotiate this Agreement.
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3.26  Work Delays ,

Should the Proposer be obstructed or delayed in the work required to be done hereunder
by changes in the work or by any default, act, or omission of the Village, or by strikes, fire,
earthquake, or any other Act of God, or by the inability to obtain materials, equipment, or
labor due to federal government restrictions arising out of defense or war programs, then
the time of completion may, at the Village's sole option, be extended for such periods as
may be agreed upon by the Village and the Proposer. In the event that there is insufficient
time to grant such extensions prior to the completion date of the contract, the Village
may, at the time of acceptance of the work, waive liquidated damages that may have
accrued for failure to complete on time, due to any of the above, after hearing evidence as '
to the reasons for such delay, and making a finding as to the causes of same.

3.35 Bid Guaranty - Not Applicable.

END OF SECTION
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SECTION g4.0: Scope of Services

4.00 Scope of Work

The Village of Palmetto Bay intents to select a Contractor/Proposer, as determined
by the Village, to provide valet parking services at selected Village operated parks
and/or facilities. Dates and times will be on an as-needed basis, with specific
duties as described therein. Potential sites for valet parking services include, but
are not limited to:

1. Thalatta Park
17301 Old Cutler Road
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157
2. Ludovici Park
17641 Old Cutler Road
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157
3. Coral Reef Park
7895 SW 152 Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157
4. Palmetto Bay Park
17535 SW 95 Avenue
Palmetto Bay, Florida
5. Perrine Wayside Park
16425 South Dixie Highway
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157
6. Village of Palmetto Bay Municipal Hall
g705 Hibiscus Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157
7. Palmetto Bay Village Center
18001 Old Cutler Road
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157

The successful Contractor/Proposer shall be responsible for providing valet
parking services performed by qualified employees (acceptable to the Village of
Palmetto Bay and licensed pursuant to requirements of the State of Florida,
Miami-Dade County and/or Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida) during the times and
at locations agreed upon by the parties, and as may be required by the Village.
Duties shall include, but not necessarily limited to event valet parking, including
maintaining a consistent flow of traffic to prevent an excessive stacking of
vehicles, directing traffic/vehicles, theft prevention, patron assistance with
vehicles, maintaining written reports as may be required, reporting of hazardous
conditions, participate in the planning of special events and activities and provide
valet parking services as approved.
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4.01  Restrictions and Conditions

The selected Contractor/Proposer shall adhere to the following rules and conditions
concerning valet parking services at Village park facilities. Neglecting or intentionally
failing to abide by these rules shall be grounds for contract termination.

4.02
1. General Requirements

a) The Contractor/Proposer shall provide organized and efficient Valet Parking
Services for specified, assigned events at various locations, primarily that of
Thalatta Park and Ludovici Park on days and times determined by the Village
on an as needed. basis. Personnel shall possess desirable qualities and
knowledge to carry out specific tasks including, but not limited to,
implementation of an organized method of receiving vehicle keys and
storage/safeguarding of same, responsible transporting of valet vehicles to
designated parking areas, return of valet personnel to point of origin /car drop
off location via foot or shuttle, ability to deal with the public; defuse
threatening situations and unruly individuals if necessary; assist in directing
traffic and regulate flow of vehicles to prevent hazardous stacking of vehicles, ;
ability to remain alert and act calmly and quickly in the event of an

emergency with ability to effectively communicate with supervisory
personnel and/or emergency services personnel; and follow standard operating
procedures as determined by the Contractor/Proposer and the Village.
Contractor/Proposer shall instruct and require its valet services personnel
to perform the services specified herein in an orderly and  efficient
manner while adhering to the regulations of the Village with regards to safety
and facility security, and to accomplish these specified services in such a
manner as not to interfere with the normal conduct of the Village’s business.

b) Contractor/Proposer and all the Contractor/Proposer’s Valet Parking personnel
must possess any State, County or City license which may be required to
perform such services, be no less than 21 years of age; have a high school
diploma or G.E.D., and possess good human relations skills. All must be able
to successfully pass a background investigation to include, but not limited to, a
criminal background check, which will include an FDLE (Florida Department
of Law Enforcement), medical examination which includes drug screening; all
which shall be the financial responsibility of the successful proposer. All must
be a Citizen of the United States of America, or an alien who has been lawfully
admitted for permanent residence as evidenced by an Alien Registration
Receipt Card Form [-151. Acceptable evidence for citizenship shall be a birth
certificate or appropriate naturalization papers.
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d)

Personnel must not be employed under this contract if they have currently or
have in the past been involved in military conduct resulting in dishonorable or
undesirable discharge; any pattern of irresponsible behavior, including but not
limited to unreasonable driving or a problem employment record; or any
criminal conviction (felony and misdemeanor). The Village reserves the right
to request the replacement of an employee anytime during this contract term;
and further reserves the right to demand that the Contractor/Proposer
relieve/suspend an employee from his/her assignment. The Village will not
tolerate inappropriate actions such as nonperformance of duties; being under
the influence of alcohol, drugs or non-prescription medications which effect
job performance; inability to communicate (both verbally and in writing); theft;
and unprofessional conduct. Valet parking personnel are not to be
accompanied in their work area or performance of their duties by
acquaintances, family members or other persons unless authorized by the
Village.

The Contractor/Proposer is required to provide training to all personnel,
including on-site training as may be necessary, in order that the Village be
assured said personnel are capable of assuming the responsibilities of
respective assignments. Said on-site training may be performed by a supervisor
or well-experienced valet parking person. The costs of any and all training
shall be considered as a part of the Contractor/Proposer’s operational expenses.
Records of training shall be maintained in respective personnel file and
available for review upon the Village's request. The Contractor/Proposer
agrees to comply with any State, County or Village, for periodic training
required of each valet parking personnel in order to ensure continued level of
service.

Contractor/Proposer shall provide a wvalet parking supervisor to have
supervisory responsibility over all Contractor/Proposer personnel on duty for
respective assignment.  This individual shall understand that he/she will be
responsible for contacting all valet parkers at all times and respond to inquiries
or request of the Village. This person shall also serve as a backup in the event
that a valet parker does not report for duty and conditions merit. In (Exhibit 1),
there is a schedule of required ratio of valet parkers and supervisors per guests
attending a function.

Valet personﬁel are required to sign in and out with a Village of Palmetto Bay
representative at the beginning and end of each shift.
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g)

h)

Valet personnel are to remain at their designated drop off area when not
attending guest vehicles. At no point is valet staff to enter the event area
without prior direction from the Village of Palmetto Bay staff. Violators will be
reprimanded.

In the event of tardiness or a no-show at an event, the Proposer will be
required to pay an amount equal to the agreed upon hourly charge for each our
not present. If there is a “no show” the Proposer will need to reimburse Village
of Palmetto Bay for the Village's expense on hiring another Company or
Individuals to complete the task.

2. Uniforms/Equipment

a) The Contractor/Proposer is responsible for assuring that all personnel maintain a

neat appearance in accordance with contract standards, valet parking personnel
must be well groomed and neatly uniformed. Uniforms are to include shoes, clean
and ironed shirt (with buttoned cuffs if long sleeve shirt), cap optional, ID badge,
whistle on a chain, writing implements, flashlight, and other optional equipment
as may be required up to and including responsibility for maintenance and
replacement of uniforms as may be necessary. All valet parking personnel shall
wear a nameplate bearing his/he name and company issued photo 1D card. At
times and at the Village's discretion, the Village may require a formal
attire/uniform such as long sleeve shirts, etc., furnished by the
Contractor/Proposer. During cold weather periods, jackets worn by valet parking
personnel must be Contractor/Proposer issued and with identifiable patch or
similar means of identifying as Contractor/Proposer services.

b) While on duty, Contractor/Proposer valet parking personnel shall not be

permitted to provide themselves with any unauthorized equipment such as
chemical agents, concealed weapons/firearms, personal radios or other items not
specifically approved by this Contract or the Village.

¢) Required equipment shall include:

i. Whistle with metal chain attachment
ii. Flashlight (heavy duty with 2 or more D-cells)

iii., Communications System: handheld radios as licensed and approved for
use by the Federal Communications Commission) or similar reviewed
and authorized by Village. Supervisor(s) on duty shall be required to
carry such communication devices. For all contracted events, the
Contractor/Proposer shall also provide one device to the respective
facility manager.
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3.

a)

b)

iv. Optional equipment shall include 1) golf cart and 2) shuttle vehicle;
however, Proposer may offer additional items for Village's
consideration.

v. Contractor/Proposer shall provide all working materials necessary for
proper performance or this Contract including, but not limited to,
bounded logbooks, notebooks, pens, pencils, etc.

All equipment must be acceptable to the Village in terms of aesthetics, reliability,
safety, etc. The Village reserves the right to refuse use, on Village property, any
and all such equipment deemed by the Village as non-usable.

Facilities

The Village currently has jurisdiction over five (5) parks and may request valet
parking services at any given park or other Village facilities and/or properties.
Functions may include special events, weddings, parties, picnics, etc. with on-site
or satellite parking facilities. Said off-site satellite facilities may or may not be
owned by the Village; however, it is understood that authorization has been
granted for Village use. As noted under Insurance requirements, designated
satellite locations must also be named as Additional Insured.

During special events in which there is an overflow of parking, the Proposer will be
responsible for transportation or shuttle service for staff when necessary at no
additional cost.

Assignments and Proposed Rates

It is the preference of the Village that proposed howrly rates are constant and as
such, it is suggested that proposer not issue a proposal with higher hourly rates for
weekends, holidays and/or special details. Proposers shall be aware that personnel
requirements are subject to change based on the needs of the Village and that no
guarantees are made as to the number of hours afforded and that regardiess of the
number of personnel utilized by the Village, the hourly rate remain constant and
unchanged.

b) Assignments and the number of valet parking personnel required for services at a

scheduled event/site will be determined and scheduled by the Village. The Village
shall make every effort to give sufficient advance notice as to valet parking
personnel needs; however if needed, the Village may request services upon a 48-
hour notice to Contractor/Proposer. The Village shall not pay for any scheduled
services not received; such as times Contractor/Proposer personnel are late for, or
absent from, work.
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SECTION 5

5.0

5.1

Evaluation and Content of Proposals
Selection Committee

Proposals submitted will be evaluated by the Selection Committee, chosen by the
Village Manager, in his sole discretion. The selection committee will review
submissions, conduct interviews, and provide a recommendation to the Village
Manager who shall provide a recommendation to the Village Council. Failure to
provide the required information shall disqualify any such Proposal as non-
responsive and such Proposal will not be considered. The Committee shall also
disqualify any Proposers/Contractors that make exaggerated or false statements.
The evaluation of the Proposals and the determination of conformity and
acceptability shall be the sole responsibility of the Selection Committee. Such
determination shall be based on information furnished by the
Proposer/Contractor, as well as other information reasonably available to the
Village. The Selection Committee may make such investigations as it deems
necessary to determine the ability of the Proposer/Contractor to perform the
services and the Proposer/Contactor shall furnish the Village all such information
as the Selection Committee or Village Manager may request before and during the
Proposal period. The Selection Committee reserves the right to make additional
inquiries, interview some or all Proposers/Contactor, make site visits, obtain credit
reports, or take other action it deems necessary to fairly evaluate all
Proposers/Contractor.

Evaluation
Each member of the Selection Committee shall evaluate and rank each Proposal.

Score sheets will be collected and tallied. Selection will be granted to the highest
scored Proposer.

Proposals shall be evaluated and ranked based on, among additional factors, the
following: '
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53

Points ‘

20 The quality of the firm’s proposal pursuant to this RFP and
Agreement.

20 The firm's past experience and performance on comparable
contracts.

20 The firm’s Financial Stability, Financial Statements, Litigation
History and Criminal History

20 References

20 Cost of Services

100 Total Available Points

Pre-Proposal Meeting:

At the pre-proposal meeting, representatives of the Village will be available to
answer questions and explain the intent of this RFP. Questions about, or
requested modifications to, the RFP documents which have been submitted in
writing and received by the Village at least five (5) business days prior to the pre-
proposal meeting will be addressed. To the extent possible, the Village will also
consider other questions or concerns that may be raised at that time. After the
pre-proposal meeting, the Village may prepare written documentation to answer
questions which were addressed at the pre-proposal meeting which relate to
interpretation of, or changes to, the RFP documents which the Village deems
appropriate for clarification and will be provided to all who attended the
‘mandatory pre-proposal meeting, as documented by the signature and contact
information provided on the sign-in sheet.

Preparation of Proposals:

1. Contractor/Proposer will need to provide (5) copies, (1) original and an
electronic copy of their bid either CD or flash drive. All copies must contain all
the mandatory and any optional materials associated with the scope of this bid.
Additional copies may be requested by the Village at their discretion.

2. Sealed Proposals will be submitted in one package marked “Valet Parking
Services Proposal” RFP 1617-12-001 to include the name of company, address,
contact person and phone number.

3. The package with the proposals inside should be sent to:

Ms. Missy Arocha, Village Clerk
Village of Palmetto Bay

9705 E. Hibiscus Street
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157
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All Contractor/Proposer are reminded that it is the sole responsibility of the
Contractor/Proposer to ensure that their Proposal is time stamped in at Village Hall prior
to 3 p.m., local time, on November r7th, 2016. The Village’s time/date stamp will be
considered as the official time. Failure of a Contractor/Proposer to submit their Proposal
and ensure that their Proposal is time stamped prior to the time stated above shall render
a Contractor/Proposer to be deemed non-responsive and the Proposal shall not be
considered for award.

4. All required signatures shall be manual, in blue ink of an authorized
representative who has the legal authority to bind the Contractor/Proposer in
contractual obligations. Use of erasable ink is not permitted. All blank spaces
shall be filled in and noted, in ink or typed, with amounts extended and totaled
as appropriate. All corrections made by Contractor/Proposer to any part of the
Proposal document shall be initialed in ink. Failure to manually sign the
appropriate Proposal forms will disqualify the Contractor/Proposer and the
Proposal will not be considered.

Proposals by corporations shall be executed in the corporate name by the
President or Vice-President (or other corporate officer if accompanied by
evidence of authority to sign) and the corporate seal shall be affixed and
attested by the Corporate Secretary or an Assistant Secretary. The corporate
address and state of incorporation shall be shown below the signature.

Proposals by partnerships shall be executed in the partnership name and
signed by a partner. His/her title shall appear under his/her signature and the
official address of the partnership shall be shown below the signature.

5.4 _Preparation of Proposals:

1. Introduction Letter

A letter introducing the Company to include the corporate name (if applicable),
address and telephone number of principal office, number of years in business and
size.

2. Experience

Contractor/Proposer shall have a minimum of three (3) years of successful
experience in providing valet parking services. A summary of the most recently
awarded and serviced comparable jobs, for the past three (3) years shall be
provided. This record shall show the name of the facility owner and/or
representative, address, description of services, dates of service, rates and fees and
a contact/reference person with phone number, and email contact information.
Contractor/Proposer/Proposers shall provide three references for the jobs
summarized.
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3. Financial Stability

Contractor/Proposer shall demonstrate financial stability. Contractor/Proposer
shall provide a statement of the Contractor/Proposer’s financial stability, including
information as to current or prior bankruptcy proceedings for the past five ()
years. Proposals shall include a copy of the most recent annual financial
report/annual audit/10K and the most recent 10Q, if appropriate. Financial reports
provided shall include, at a minimum, a Balance Sheet, an Income Statemnent and a
Statement of Cash Flows.

4. Litigation History

Contractor/Proposer shall provide a summary of any litigation or arbitration that
the Contractor/Proposer, its parent company or its subsidiaries have been engaged
in during the past three (3) years against or involving (1} any public entity for any
amount, or (2) any private entity for an amount greater than One Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00). The summary shall state the nature of the
litigation or arbitration, a brief description of the case, the outcome or projected
outcome, and the monetary amounts involved. The Village may disqualify any
Contractor/Proposer it determines to be excessively litigious.

5. Insurance Requirement

Contractor/Proposer shall provide proof in the form of a certificate of insurance
complying with the requirements specified in this RFP or evidence of insurability
in the form of a letter from its insurance carrier indicating that
Contractor/Proposer is able to obtain the required insurance and that
Contractor/Proposer shall add the Village as an additional insured.

6. Contractor/Proposer/Proposer’s Non-Collusion Certification

Any Contractor/Proposer submitting a Proposal to this RFP shall complete and
execute the Non-Collusion Affidavit of Contractor/Proposer (Form entitled Non-
Collusion Affidavit) included in these RFP documents.

7. Drug-Free Workplace

Contractor/Proposer shall certify that it has implemented a drug-free workplace
program in accordance with Section 287.087, Florida Statutes. In order to receive
consideration, a signed certification of compliance (Form entitled Drug-Free
Workplace), shall be submitted with the RFP response.
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8. Addenda

The Contractor/Proposer shall complete and sign the Acknowledgment of
Addenda (entitled Acknowledgment of Addenda) and include it in the Proposal in
order to have the Proposal considered. In the event any Contractor/Proposer fails
to acknowledge receipt of such addenda, his/her Proposal shall nevertheless be
construed as though the addenda had been received and acknowledged and the
submission of his/her Proposal shall constitute acknowledgment of receipt of all
addenda, whether or not received by him/her. '

9. Independence Affidavit

Contractor/Proposer/Proposers shall list and describe their relationships with the
Village in accordance with the REP (Form entitled Independent Affidavit).

10. Cost Detail Sheet

Contractor/Proposer will fill in the cost detail sheet and submit with proposal.

END OF SECTION
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SECTION 6.0: Required Proposal Submittal Forms

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

Whenever two or more Bids, which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service, are
received by the State or by any political subdivision for the procurement of commodities or
contractual services, a Bid received from a business that certifies that it has implemented a
drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the award process. Established
procedures for processing tie Bids will be followed if none of the tied Proposers have a drug-
free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a business shall:

1)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited
in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for
violations of such prohibition.

Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’
policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling,
rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and the penalties that may be
imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services
that are under Bid a copy of the statement specified in Subsection ().

In the statement specified in Subsection (1), notify the employees, that, as a
condition of working of the commodities or contractual services that are under Bid,
the employee will abide by the terms of the statement and will notify the employee
of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nole contendere to, any violation of Chapter
893 or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a
violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such
conviction. ‘

Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse
assistance or rehabilitation program, if such is available in the employee's
community, by any employee who is so convicted.

Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of this section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, [ certify that this Proposer complies fully with
the above requirements.

Signature of Official:

Name (typed):

Title:

Proposer:
Date:
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SUB-CONTRACTOR LIST

Proposer shall list all proposed Sub-Contractor to be used on this project if they are awarded
the Contract. '

- Classificatio

END OF SECTION
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—

REFERENCES

Each proposal must be accompanied by a list of at least three (3) references, which shall
include all the information requested below:
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VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY = REFERENCE FORM

Solicitation Information: Valet Parking Services
Request for Proposals No. 1617-12-001

Name of Consultant:

To Whom it May Concern,
The above reference vendor is submitting on a proposal solicitation that has been issued by the Village of Palmetto B
references with their Bid submission and by providing you with this document the vendor is requesting that you prov
appremate you prowdlng the mformatmn requested below as well as any other information you feel is pertinent

Scope of Work:

Length of Contract:

Would you enter into a contract w1th the Contractor/ Proposer in the future? Yes No

Were the services provided acceptable and of quality standards: Yes No

Was the Contractor/Proposer responsive to your requests and resourceful with the task? Yes No

Did the Consultant keep you fully informed of any updates and/or concerns related to the contracted
services? Yes No
If you responded no to any of the above please provide details:

Name of Public Entity/Company:

Name of Individual completing this form:

Signature: Title:

Telephone: Email:

Thank you for your support in helping us evaluate our solicitation responses.

Sincerely,

Litsy C. Pittser, Procurement Specialist
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT, WARRANTY AND ACCEPTANCE

A. Contractor/Proposer warrants that it is willing and able to comply with all applicable
State of Florida laws, rules and regulations.

B. Contractor/Proposer warrants that they have read, understand and are willing to
comply with all of the requirements of the RFP and the addendum/ addenda nos.

C. Contractor/Proposer warrants that it will not delegate or subcontract its
responsibilities under an agreement without the prior written permission of the
Council.

D. Contractor/Proposer warrants that all information provided by it in connection with
this proposal is true and accurate.

E. CONTINGENCY FEE AND CODE OF  ETHICS  WARRANTY:

Contractor/Proposer warrants that neither it, nor any principal, employee, agent,
representative or family member has promised to pay, and Proposer has not, and will
not, pay a fee the amount of which is contingent upon the Village awarding this
contract. Proposer warrants that neither it, nor any principal, employee, agent,
representative has procured, or attempted to procure, this contract in violation of any
of the provisions of the Miami-Dade County conflict of interest and code of ethics
ordinances. Further, Proposer acknowledges that a violation of this warranty will result
in the termination of the contract and forfeiture of funds paid, or to be paid, to the
Proposer, if the Proposer is chosen for performance of the contract.

Signature of Official:

Name (typed):

Title:

Contractor/Proposer:

Date:
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NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA

}
} SS:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE }

being first duly sworn, deposes and says
that:

(1) He/she is the, (Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent) of:
the Proposer that has submitted the attached Proposal;

(2)  He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached
Proposal and of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Proposal;

(3) Such Proposal is genuine and is not a collusive or a sham Proposal;

(4)  Neither the said Contractor/Proposer nor any of its officers, partners, owners,
agents, representatives, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, have in
any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other
Proposer or person to submit a collusive or sham response in connection with the work
for which the attached Proposal has been submitted, or to refrain from responding in
connection with such work, or have in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by
agreement or collusion, communication, or conference with any Proposer or person to fix
this Proposal or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful
agreement, any advantage against the Village of Palmetto Bay, or any person interested
in the proposed Work;

Signed, sealed and delivered
In the presence of

Signature of Official:

Name (typed):

Title:

Proposer:

Date:

Continued on next page.
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ACKNOWILEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of

On this day of, 20___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the
State of Florida personally appeared and whose
name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they acknowledge that
he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAL OF OFFICE:

(Name of Notary Public: Print, Stamp or
Type as commissioned.}

o Personally known to me, or

o Produced identification:

(Type of Identification Produced)
o Did take an oath or
o Did not take an oath.
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SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO ‘
SECTION 287.133 (3)(a) FLORIDA STATUES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY
PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1. This sworn statement is submitted to the Village OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA

By

For

Whose business address is:

And (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is:

(if the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing
this ‘

Sworn statement - S.S. # )

Ll

2,  understand that a "'public entity crime" as defined In Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida
Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and
directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with any agency or
political subdivision of any other State or of the United States, including, but not limited
to, any Proposal or contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or an
agency or any political subdivision of any other state or of the United Sates and involving
antitrust fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material
misrepresentation

3. [ understand that "convicted" or "conviction"™ as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b),
Florida Statutes means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or
without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to
charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result or a jury
verdict, non-~jury trial, or entry of a plea or guilty or nab contenders.

4. 1 understand that an "affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes,
and means:
A. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or
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B. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the
management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime.
The term "affiliate™ includes those officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the
management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting
a controlling Interest in another person, ore pooling of equipment or income
among persons when not for fair market value under an arm's length agreement,
shall be a prima facie case that one person controls another person. A person
who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted
of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be
considered an affiliate.

5. I understand that a "person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes,
means any natural person or entity organized under the laws or any state or of the United
States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which Proposals or
applies to Proposal on contracts for the provision of goods or services let by a public
entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity.
The term "person” includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders,
employees, members, and agents who are active in management of any entity.

Signed, sealed and delivered In the presence:

Signature of Official:

Name (typed):

Title:

Proposer:

Date:

CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE

Page 32 of ;1



Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida ® Valet Parking Services ® RFP No. 1617-12-001

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of

On this day of, 20___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the
State of Florida personally appeared and whose
name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they acknowledge that
he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAL OF OFFICE:

(Name of Notary Public: Print, Stamp or
Type as commissioned.)

o Personally known to me, or

o Produced identification:

(Type of Identification Produced)
o Did take an oath or
o Did not take an oath.
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AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)

DISABILITY NONDISCRIMINATION STATEMENT

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF ANOTARY PUBLIC OR
OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATIIS.

This sworn statement is submitted to the VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA

by:
(print individual's name and title)
for:
(print name of entity submitting sworn statement)

whose business address
is:

and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is:

(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this
sworn statement: - - )

I, being duly first sworn state: That the above named Proposer, corporation or organization is
in compliance with and agreed to continue to comply with, and assure that any Sub-
Contractor, or third party Contractor under this project complies with all applicable
requirements of the laws listed below including, but not limited to, those provisions pertaining
to employment, provision of programs and services, transportation, communications, access to
facilities, renovations, and new construction.

The American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), Pub. L. 101-336, 104 Stat 327, 42 USC
121012213 and 47 USC Sections 225 and 661 including Title 1, Employment; Title If, Public
Services; Title III, Public Accommodations and Services Operated by Private entities; Title IV,
Telecommunications; and Title V, Miscellanecus Provisions.

The Florida Americans with Disabilities Accessibility Implementation Act of 1993, Section
553.501-553.513, Florida Statutes:

The Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 229 USC Section 794;

The Federal Transit Act, as amended 49 USC Section 1612;

The Fair Housing Act as amended 42 USC Section 3601-3631.
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Signature of Official:

Name (typed):

Title:

Proposer:

Date:

ACKNOWILEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of
On this day of, 20___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the
State of Florida personally appeared and whose

name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they acknowledge that
he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAL OF OFFICE:

(Name of Notary Public: Print, Stamp or
Type as commissioned.)

o Personally known to me, or

o Produced identification:

(Type of Identification Produced)
o Did take an oath or
o Did not take an oath.
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BUSINESS ENTITY AFFIDAVIT
(PROPOSER I CONTRACTOR DISCLOSURE)

Contractor or Proposer hereby recognizes and certifies that no elected official, or
employee of the Village of Palmetto Bay (the "Village") shall have a financial interest
directly or indirectly in this transaction or any compensation to be paid under or through
this transaction, and further, that no Village employee, nor any elected or appointed officer
(including Village board members) of the Village, nor any spouse, parent or child of such
employee or elected or appointed officer of the Village, may be a partner, officer, director or
proprietor of Contractor or Proposer, and further, that no such Village employee or elected
or appointed officer, or the spouse, parent or child of any of them, alone or in combination,
may have a material interest in the Proposer or Contractor. Material interest means direct
or indirect ownership of more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock of the Proposer or
Contractor. Any exception to these above described restrictions must be expressly
provided by applicable law or ordinance and be confirmed in writing by Village. Further,
Contractor or Proposer recognizes that with respect to this transaction or bid, if any
Contractor or Proposer violates or is a party to a violation of the ethics ordinances or rules
of the Village, the provisions of Miami-Dade County Code Section 2-11.1, as applicable to
Village, Village Charter Section 7.6 (Lobbyist), or the provisions of Chapter 12, part I,
Fla. Stat., the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, such Contractor or
Proposer may be disqualified from furnishing the goods or services for which the bid or
proposal is submitted and may be further disqualified from submitting any future bids or
proposals for goods or services to Village.

Accordingly, Contractor or Prbposer completes and executes the Business Entity Affidavit
form below. The terms "Contractor” or "Proposer,"” as used herein, include any person or
entity making a proposal herein to Village or providing goods or services to Village.

I being of first duly sworn

state:

The full legal name and business address of the person(s) or entity contracting or transacting
business with the Village of Palmetto Bay ("Village") are (Post Office addresses are not
acceptable), as follows:

Federal Employer Identification Number (If none, Social Security Number)

CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE
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Name of Entity, Individual, Partners or Corporation

Doing Business As (If same as above, leave blank)

Street Address Suite Village State Zip Code
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OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

1.

If the contact or business transaction is with a corporation, the full legal name and
business address shall be provided for each officer and director and each stockholder
who holds directly or indirectly five percent (5%) or more of the corporation's stock. If
the contract or business transaction is with a trust, the full legal name and address shall
be provided for each trustee and each beneficiary. All such names and addresses are
{(Post Office addresses are not acceptable), as follows:

Full Legal Name Address Ownership
%

%

%

The full legal names and business address of any other individual (other than Sub-
Contractor, material men, suppliers, laborers, or lenders) who have, or will have, any
interest (legal, equitable, beneficial or otherwise) in the contract or business
transaction with the Village are (Post Office addresses are not acceptable), as follows:

CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE
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Signature of Official:

Name (typed):

Title:

Proposer:

Date:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of

On this day of, 20__, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the
State of Florida personally appeared and whose
name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they acknowledge that
he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAL OF OFFICE:

(Name of Notary Public: Print, Stamp or
Type as commissioned.)

o Personally known to me, or

o Produced identification:

(Type of Identification Produced)
o Did talee an oath or
o Did not take an oath.
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CONFORMANCE

WITH OSHA STANDARDS
To the Village of Palmetto Bay;,
We (Contractor/Proposer),
hereby acknowledge and agree that we, as the Prime Proposer for Village of Palmetto Bay,
Village of Palmetto Bay , REP# 1617-12-001, as

specified, have the sole responsibility for compliance with all the requirements of the
Federal Qccupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, and all State and local safety and
health regulations, and agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Village of Palmetto Bay,
against any and all liability, claims, damages losses and expenses they may incur due to the
failure of

(Sub-Contractor’s Names) to comply with such act or regulation.

Signature of Official:

Name (typed):

Title:

Proposer:

Date:

Attest:

Print Name:

Attest:

Print Name:
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VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY
ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA

}
} SS:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE }

I, the undersigned, hereby duly sworn, depose and say that no portion of the sum
herein bid will be paid to any employees of the Village of Palmetto Bay, its elected officials as a
commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or indirectly by me or any member of my
Company or by an officer of the corporation.

Signature of Official:

Name (typed):

Title:

Proposer:

Date:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of
On this day of, 20, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the
State of Florida personally appeared and whose

name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they acknowledge that
he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

- NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE
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NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAL OF OFFICE:

{Name of Notary Public: Print, Stamp or
Type as commissioned.)

o Personally known to me, or

o Produced identification:

(Type of Identification Produced)
o Did take an oath or
o Did not take an oath.
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STATEMENT OF PAST CONTRACT DISQUALIFICATIONS

The Contractor/Proposer shall state whether it or any of its officers or employees who have a
proprietary interest in it, has ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from
bidding on, or completing a federal, state, or local government project because of the
violation of law, a safety regulation, or for any other reason, including but not limited to
financial difficulties, project delays, or disputes regarding work or product quality, and if so to
explain the circumstances.

Do you have any disqualification as described in the above paragraph to declare?

Yes or No, Ifyes, explain the circumstances.

Executed on at
under penalty of perjury of the laws of the State of Florida, that the foregoing is true and

correct.

Signature of Official:

Name (typed):

Title:

Proposer:

Date;
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Form W'g

(Rev. August 2013}
Departmeant of the Traasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS,

Name {as shown on your income tax return)

Business name/disregarded entity name, it different from above

Check apgropriate box for federal tax classification:

Print or type

D Other (ses instructions) »

1 individual/sote proprietor 7] cCorporation ] S Corporation

I:] Limited Tiability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, 5= corporation, P=partnership) »

Exemptions {see instructions);
D Partnarship D Trust/estate
Exampt payee cade (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code {if any)

Address {(number, street, and ap!. or suile no.)

Reguester's name and address (eptional)

City, state, ond ZIP code

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account sumber(s) here (optional}

Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN}

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name” line | Sosial security number ]

to avoid backup withhelding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). Howsver, fora
resident alien, sole proprietor, of distegarded antity, see the Part{ instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, i |s your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, sea the chant on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Employer identification number

Ceriification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify thak

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a2 number Yo be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backun withholding because: {a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} 1 have not been notified by the Intermal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (¢} the IRS has notified me that | am

no lohger subject 1o backup withholding, and

3. lam a U.S, cltizen or other U.5. person {defined below}, and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions, You must cross oul item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply, For mortgage
Interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirernent arrangement (IBA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required fo sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. Ses the

instructions on page 3.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S._ person b

Date »

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenute Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information
about Form W-9, at wivw.irs.gov/wd, Information aboutt any future developments
affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enacted ofter we release it} will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your
comrect taxpayer identificotion number (TIN) 1o repor, for example, income paid (o

. you, payments made to you in settlerment of payment card and third parly network

transactions, real estale transactions, morigage inferest you paid, acquisition ar
abandonmant of secured property. eancellation of debt, or contributions you made:
e an RA,

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN 1o the person requesting it (ihe requester) and, when
applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are tiving is oorreot {or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withhoiding, or

3. Claim sxemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempl payee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. parsan, your allocahle share of
any parinership income fram a 1.5, trade or businass is not subject {o the

withhelding tax on foreign partners’ share of effectively connected income, and

4. Garlify that FATCA code{s) entered on this form {if any) indicating that you are
axernpt from the FATCA reporting. is cotrect.

Note, If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form
W-9 10 raquest your TiN, you must use the requester’s farm if it is substantiabiy
similar to this Form W-8.

Definition of a U.S., person. For federal tax pusposes, yoeu are considered o U8,
person if you ore:

= An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.8. resident alien,

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association ereated ar arganized in tha
United States er under the jaws of the United States,

= An estate [other than a foreign estate), or
» & domestic trust {as defined in Begulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section
1446 on any foreign partihers' share of effectively connected taxakle income from
such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received,
the niles under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner is 2
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withhokding tax, Therefore, if youare a
U5, person that is a partner in a parinership conducting a trade or biisiness in the
United States, provide Form W-8 to the partnership to establish yaur U.5. status
and avoid saction 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income.

Gat. No. 10239X
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SECTION 7.0: Other Forms

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY
NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD

TO:

Proposer

Address

ATT:

Name and Title

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Valet Parking Services
RFP No. 1617-12-001 in accordance with Contract Documents
as prepared by the Village

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that the Village of Palmetto Bay intends to award the Contract for the above
referenced Project as a result of your Bid of:
Dollars (g } submitted to the Village of Palmetto Bay (Owner) on
(Date).

At this time the Manager will present said selection to Council for selection approval and
then for contract approval. Once this has been done, we will generate two (2) copies of said
contract for your signature.

Sincerely yours,

Litsy C. Pittser, Procurement Specialist

Ce:
Attachment(s)
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TO:

ATT:

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY
NOTICE TO PROCEED

Contractor/Proposer

Address

Name and Title

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Valet Parking Services

RFP No. 1617-12-001 in accordance with Contract Documents
as prepared by the Village

Gentlemen:

One executed copy of your Contract for the above Project has been forwarded to you
through the Village Managers’ Office. The Commencement date is

, 2016. The contract is for three (3) years with a 2 (1) year
options with approval by the Village and the Proposer.

Your attention is invited to the provision whereby you shall start to perform your
obligations under the Contract Documents on the Commencement date. Said date
shail begin the Contract Time.

The Village of Palmetto Bay Department of Parks and Recreations will be responsible to
assure that said proposer is complying within the scope of this RFP,

Sincerely yours,

Litsy C. Pittser, Procurement Specialist

Page 46 of 61



Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida ® Valet Parking Services ® RFP No. 1617-12-001

SECTION 8.0: Exhibits

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY
VALET PARKING SERVICES CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of , 2016,
by and between the Village of Palmetto Bay, a Florida municipal corporation (hereinafter
referred to as “Village”), and authorized to do business in the State of
Florida, (hereinafter referred to as “Proposer” and jointly referred to as the Parties.

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the ViHage- advertised a Request for Proposals (“RFP”) on ,

and

WHEREAS, Proposer submitted a Proposal dated in response to
the Village's request, and

WHEREAS, at a meeting held on , the Village Council
awarded the Proposer and agreed to enter into an Agreement with Proposer to perform
the services described in the RFP and Proposer’s Proposal submitted in response to the
RFP (“Services”},

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants
herein named, the parties hereto agree as follows:

Article 1 Incorporation by Reference.

The following documents are hereby incorporated by reference and made part of
this Agreement.

(i) Specifications and Proposal Documents prepared by the Village for Valet
Parking Services RFP No. 1617-12-001 (Exhibit 1).

(i} Proposal for the Village of Palmetto Bay prepared by Proposer dated
. {Exhibit 2).

All exhibits may also be collectively referred to as the “Documents”. In the event of
any conflict between the Documents or any ambiguity or missing specifications or
instructions, the following priority is established:

A. This Agreement
B. Exhibit 1
C. Exhibit 2
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Article 2 Scope of Work

A. Proposer agrees to provide the Services (hereinafter inclusively referred to as
the “Services”) as specifically described, and under the terms and conditions set
forth in Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2.

B. Proposer represents and warrants to the Village that: (i} it possesses all
qualifications, licenses and expertise required for the performance of the Services:
(if) it is not delinquent in the payment of any sums duc the Village: (iii) all
personnel assigned to perform the Services are and shall be, at all times during the
term hereof, fully qualified and trained to perform the tasks assigned to each: and
(iv) the Services will be performed in the manner described in Exhibit 1.

Article 3 Qualiﬁcations

Proposer and the individual executing this Agreement on behalf of the Proposer
warrant to the Village that the Proposer is a Florida corporation duly constituted
and authorized to do business in the State of Florida, is in good standing and that
Proposer possesses all of the required licenses and certificates of competency
required by the State of Florida, Miami Dade County, and the Village to perform
the work herein described. Proposer acknowledges that due to the nature of this
contract, that Proposer must take all necessary precautions to avoid accidents and
shall comply with all local, state and federal regulations that apply. Proposer shall
be solely responsible for the payment of any fines or penalties incurred as a result
of its actions.

Article 4 Payment and/or Fees

The Proposer shall submit invoices detailing the services provided, project,
professional staff, and hours. Please note that failure to provide a detailed invoice
could result in delay of payment and include termination of any agreement.

Invoices, unless otherwise indicated, must show purchase order numbers and shall
be submitted in DUPLICATE to the Village of Palmetto Bay, Parks and Recreation
Department, 9705 E Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157.

Article 5 Reports

A. Prior to commencement of operations under this Agreement, the Proposer shall
secure in writing from the Village approval of all records to be used for the purpose
of temporarily or permanently recording the operations of the Proposer under this
Agreement.
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B. For the purposes of the administration of this Agreement, the following shall
apply: The Village Manager or his designee is hereby designated as the Contract
Administrator for this Agreement. Reports and information as the Village may
reasonably require regarding the administration of this Contract should be
addressed to the Village Manager.

Article 6 Termination

A. Termination/Cancellation of Contract Without Cause

Either Party may terminate this Contract without cause upon thirty (30) days prior
written notice to the other party. Termination or cancellation of the contract will
not relieve the Proposer of any deliverables and work product due prior to the
termination of the Contract (this will include but not be limited to reports,
statements of accounts, payments due the Village and any other records requested
by the Village prior to the termination of th¢ Contract, or after termination in the
Village’s discretion if needed for a post contract audit of money due on Proposer’s
performance). Termination or cancellation of the contract will not relieve the
Proposer of any obligations or liabilities resulting from any acts committed by the
Proposer prior to the termination of the contract.

B. Termination Because of Default

Without waiving the right to terminate without cause on thirty (30) days’ notice, a
party may issue a written notice to the other claiming that the other party is in
breach of contract and giving the other party ten (10) calendar days to cure the
default. If the alleged breach of contract is not cured, then the party serving the
notice may terminate the Contract and be excused from further performance
following termination. However, termination of the Contract will not relieve the
Proposer of any deliverables and work product due prior to the termination of the
Contract (this will include but not be limited to reports, statements of accounts,
payments due the Village and any other records requested by the Village prior to
the termination of the Contract.)

Article 7 Hold Harmless and Indemnification of the Village

The Village shall not be liable for any damages or claims of any type including but
not limited to lost profits, special damages, consequential damages or business
interruption on account of the Village’s decision to terminate this Contract.
Additionally, the Proposer agrees that in the event this Contract is terminated for
the Village’s breach, the damages that Proposer may have against the Village shall
be limited to actual damages for a period of thirty (30) days given the fact that this
Contract may be terminated by the Village without cause on thirty (30) days’
notice.
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Article 7 Term

The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the date of execution hereof
and shall remain in effect for a period of three (3} years with an option to renew at
the Villages request, every year after contract expires but will not exceed more
than three (3) extra years, or until terminated by the Village as herein set forth.
This option will only be exercised by the Village when such continuation is clearly
in the best interest of the Village. Should the Village exercise its option to continue
this this agreement, an updated insurance certificate will be needed annually.

Article 8 Audit and Inspection Rights

The Village may, at reasonable times, and for a period of up to three (3) years
following the date of final performance of Services by the Proposer under this
Agreement, audit, or cause to be audited, those books and records of Proposer
which are related to Proposer’s performance under this Agreement. Proposer
agrees to maintain all such books and records at its principal place of business for
a period of three (3) years after final payment is made under this Agreement. The
Village may, at reasonable times during the term hereof, inspect Proposer’s
facilities and perform such inspections, as the Village deems reasonably necessary,
to determine whether the services required to be provided by Proposer under this
Agreement conform to the terms hereof and/or the terms of the Solicitation
Documents, if applicable. Proposer shall make available to the Village all
reasonable facilities and assistance to facilitate the performance of inspections by
the Village's representatives. All inspections shall be subject to, and made in
accordance with, the provisions of the Village Code as same may be amended or
supplemented, from time fo time.

Article g Federal and State Tax

The Village is exempt from payment of Florida State Sales and Use Taxes. The
Viilage will sign an exemption certificate submitted by the Proposer. The Proposer
shall not be exempted from paying sales tax to its suppliers for materials used to
fulfill contractual obligations with the Village, nor is the Proposer authorized to
use the Village's Tax Exemption Number in securing such materials.

The Proposer shall be responsible for payment of its own and its share of its
employee taxes and Social Security benefits.

Article 1o Indemnification

Proposer shall indemnify and hold harmless the Village and its officers, employees,
agents and instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages,
including attorneys' fees and costs of defense, which the Village or its officers,
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employees, agents or instrumentalitics may incur as a result of claims, demands,
suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, relating
to or resulting from the performance of this Agreement by the Proposer or its
employees, agents, servants, partners, principals or sub-Proposers. Proposer shall
pay all claims and losses in connection therewith and shall investigate and defend
all claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name of the Village, where
applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, judgments, and
attorney's fees which may issue thereon. Proposer expressly understands and
agrees that any insurance protection required by this Agreement or otherwise
provided by Proposer shall in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify, keep
and save harmless and defend the Village or its officers, employees, agents and
instrumentalities as herein provided. 1% of the contract amount shall represent the
consideration to be provided for this indemnification. Nothing contained herein
shall be deemed a waiver of sovereign immunity.

Articlen Insurance

Award of this Contract is contingent upon the receipt of the insurance documents,
as required, within ten (10) calendar days after Village notification to Proposer.
Certificates of Insurance must be submitted to the Procurement Division,
Certificates of Insurance that indicate that insurance coverage has been obtained
which meets the requirements as outlined below:

= Comprehensive General Liability - $1,000,000 combined single limit
for each occurrence for bodily injury and property damage -
designating the Village as Additional Insured

»  Workers Compensation - Statutory Limits

» Automobile Liability - $1,000,000 per occurrence for all claims
arising out of bodily injuries or death and property damages.

= errors and omissions or Proposer liability insurance - $1,000,000

All insurance policies must be issued by companies authorized to do business
under the laws of the State of Florida. The companies must be rated no less than
"B+" as to management and no less than "Class V" as to strength by the latest
edition of Best's Insurance guide, published by A.M. Best Company, Olwick, New
Jersey, or its equivalent, or the companies must hold a valid Florida Certificate of
Authority as shown in the latest "List of All Insurance Companies Authorized or
Approved to do Business in Florida,” issued by the State of Florida Department of
Insurance and are members of the Florida Guaranty Fund.

Certificates of Insurance must indicate that for any cancellation of coverage before
the expiration date, the issuing insurance carrier will endeavor to mail thirty (30}
day written advance notice to the certificate holder. In addition, the Proposer
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hereby agrees not to modify the insurance coverage without thirty (30) days
written advance notice to the Village.

Compliance with the foregoing requirements shall not relieve the Proposer of this
liability and obligation under this section or under any other section in the
Agreement.

If the insurance certificate is received within the specified time frame but not in
the manner prescribed in the Agreement, the Proposer shall be verbally notified of
such deficiency and shall have an additional five (5} calendar days to submit a
corrected certificate to the Village. If the Proposer fails to submit the required
insurance documents in the manner prescribed in the Agreement within fifteen
(15) calendar days after Village notification to comply, the Proposer shall be in
default of the contractual terms and conditions and award of the Contract will be
rescinded, unless such time frame for submission has been extended by the
Village.

The Proposer shall be responsible for assuring that the insurance certificates
required in conjunction with this Section remain in force for the duration of the
contractual period of the Contract, including any and all option years or extension
periods that may be granted by the Village. If insurance certificates are scheduled
to expire during the contractual period, the Proposer shall be responsible for
submitting new or renewed insurance certificates to the Village at a minimum of
thirty (30) calendar days in advance of such expiration. In the event that expired
certificates are not replaced with new or renewed certificates which cover the
contractual period, the Village shall suspend the Contract until such time as the
new or renewed certificates are received by the Village in the manner prescribed
herein; provided, however, that this suspended period does not exceed thirty (30)
calendar days. Thereafter, the Village may, at its sole discretion, terminate this
contract.

Article 12, Modification/Amendment

This writing and exhibits contains the entire Agreement of the parties. No
representations were made or relied upon by either party, other than those that
are expressly set forth herein. No agent, employee, or other representative of either
party is empowered to modify and amend the terms of this Agreement, unless
executed in writing with the same formality as this Document. No waiver of any
provision of this Agreement shall be valid or enforceable unless such waiver is in
writing and signed by the party granting such waiver.
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Article 13 Severability

If any term or provision of this Agreement shall to any extent be held invalid or
illegal by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall
not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this agreement shall be
valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Article 14 Governing Law

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governing by the laws
of the State of Florida. Exclusive venue for any litigation shall be in Miami-Dade
County, Florida.

Axticle 15 Waiver

The failure of either party to this Agreement to object to or to take affirmative
action with respect to any conduct of the other which is in violation of the terms of
this Agreement shall not be construes as a waiver of the violation or breach, or of
any future violation, breach or wrongful conduct. No waiver by the Village of any
provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to be a waiver of any other provisions
hereof or of any subsequent breach by Proposer of the same, or any other
provision or the enforcement thereof. The Village’s consent to or approval of any
act by Proposer requiring the Village's consent or approval shall not be deemed to
render unnecessary the obtaining of the Village’s consent to or approval of any
subsequent consent or approval of Proposer, whether or not similar to the act so
consented to or approved.

Article16 Notices/Authorized Representatives

Any notices required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall
be deemed to have been properly given if transmitted by hand-delivery, by
registered mail with postage prepaid return receipt delivery, by registered or
certified mail with postage prepaid return receipt requested, or by Federal Express
addressed to the parties at the following address:

Village: ' Proposer:

Edward Silva, Village Manager
Village of Palmetto Bay
9705 E. Hibiscus Street
Palmetto Bay, FL 33157

Either party shall have the right to change its address for notice purposes by
sending written notice of such change of address to the other party in accordance
with the provisions herein.
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Article 17 Independent Proposer

Proposer is and shall remain an independent Proposer and is not an employee or
agent of the Village. Services provided by Proposer shall be by employees of
Proposer and nothing in this Agreement shall in any way be interpreted or
construed to deem said employees to be agents, employees, or representatives of
the Village. Proposer shall be responsible for all compensation, tax responsibilities,
insurance benefits, other employee benefits, and any other status or rights of its
employees during the course of their employment with Proposer. The rights
granted to Proposer hereunder are nonexclusive, and the Village reserves the right
to enter into agreements with other persons or Proposers to perform services
including those hereunder.

Article 18 Assignment

The Proposer shall not assign, transfer, convey, sublet or otherwise dispose of this
Contract, including any or all of its right, title or interest therein, or his or its power
to execute such Contract to any person, company or corporation without prior
written consent of the Village. The Proposer shall not assign, transfer or pledge any
interest in this contract without the prior written consent of the Village; provided,
however, that claims for money by the Proposer from the Village under this
Contract may be assigned, transferred or pledged to a bank, trust company, or
other financial institution without the Village’s approval. Written notice of any
assignment, transfer or pledge of funds shall be furnished within 10 days by the
Proposer to the Village. None of the work or services under this Contract shall be
subcontracted unless the Proposer obtains prior written consent from the Village.
Approved Sub-Contractor shall be subject to each provision of this Contract and
the Proposer shall be responsible and indemnify the Village for all Sub-
Contractor’s acts, errors or omissions.

Article 19 Prohibition Against Contingent Fees

Proposer warrants that it has no employees or retained any Contractor or person,
other than a bona fide employee working solely for Proposer, to solicit or secure
this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person(s), Proposer,
corporation, individual or Proposer, other than a bond fide employee working
solely for Proposer, any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other
consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this
Agreement.
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Arxticle 20 Attorneys Fees

Should any dispute arise hereunder, the Village shall be entitled to recover against
the Proposer all costs, expenses and attorney’s fees incurred by the Village in such
dispute, whether or not suit be brought, and such right shall include all of such
costs, expenses and attorney’s fees through all appeals or other actions. Neither
party shall be entitled to prejudgment interest.

Article 21 Conflict of Interest

Proposer agrees to adhere to and be governed by the Village's Conflict of Interest
Ordinance 2-121, et seq, which is incorporated by reference herein as if fully set
forth herein, in connection with the Agreement conditions hereunder.

Axticle 22 Binding Effect

All of the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure
to the benefit of the parties hereto, their respective assigns, successors, legal
representatives, heirs and beneficiaries, as applicable.

Article 23 Entire Agreement

No statements, representations, warranties, either written or oral, from whatever
source arising, except as expressly stated in this Agreement, shall have any legal
validity between the parties or be binding upon any of them. The parties
acknowledge that this Agreement contains the entire understanding and
agreement of the parties. No modifications hereof shall be effective unless made in
writing and executed by the parties hereto with the same formalities as this
Agreement is executed.

Article 24 Captions and Paragraph Headings

Captions and paragraph headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience
and reference only and in no way define, describe, extend or limit the scope and
intent of this Agreement, nor the intent of any provisions hereof.

Article 25 Joint Preparation

The preparation of this Agreement has been a joint effort of the parties, and the
resulting document shall not, solely as a matter of judicial construction, be
construed more severely against one of the parties that the other. It is the parties’
further intention that this Agreement be construed liberally to achieve its intent.
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Article 26 Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same
agreement.

Article 27 Exhibits are Inclusionary

All exhibits attached hereto or mentioned herein which contain additional terms
shall be deemed incorporated herein by reference. Typewritten or handwritten
provisions inserted in this form or attached hereto shall control all printed
provisions in conflict therewith.

Article 28 Jurisdiction And Venue

For the purposes of this contract, Florida law shall govern the terms of this
contract. Venue shall be in Miami-Dade County, Florida.

Article 29 Sovereign Immunity And Attorney’s Fees.

The Village does not waive sovereign immunity under 768.28, Florida Statutes, for
any claim for breach of contract or for an award of prejudgment interest; provided,
however, that in any action arising out of or to enforce this contract, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to its reasonable attorney's fees and costs in any state or
federal administrative, circuit court and appellate court proceedings. In the event
of any litigation arising out of this agreement or project agreement, each party
hereby knowingly, irrevocably, voluntarily, and intentionally waives its right to
trial by jury.

Article 30 Permits, Licenses and Filing Fees

The Proposer shall procure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and
file all notices as they pertain to the completion of the Proposer’s work.

Article 331 Safety Provisions

The Proposer shall conform to the rules and regulations pertaining to safety
established by OSHA and the California Division of Industrial Safety.
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Article 32 Public and Employee Safety

Whenever the Proposer's operations create a condition hazardous to the public or
Village employees, it shall, at its expense and without cost to the Village, furnish,
erect and maintain such fences, temporary railings, barricades, lights, signs and
other devices and take such other protective measures as are necessary to prevent
accidents or damage or injury to the public and employees.

Article 33 Preservation of Village Property

The Proposer shall provide and install suitable safeguards, approved by the Village,
to protect Village property from injury or damage. If Village property is injured or
damaged resulting from the Proposer's operations, it shall be replaced or restored
at the Proposer's expense. The facilities shall be replaced or restored to a condition
as good as when the Proposer began work.

Article 34 Immigration Act of 1986

The Proposer warrants on behalf of itself and all sub-Proposers engaged for the
performance of this work that only persons authorized to work in the United
States pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 and other
applicable laws shall be employed in the performance of the work hereunder.

Article 35 Proposer Non-Discrimination

In the award of subcontracts or in performance of this work, the Proposer agrees
that it will not engage in, nor permit such sub-contractors as it may employ, to
engage in discrimination in employment of persons on any basis prohibited by
State or Federal law.

Article36  Accuracy of Specifications

The specifications for this project are believed by the Village to be accurate and to
contain no affirmative misrepresentation or any concealment of fact. Proposers are
cautioned to undertake an independent analysis of any test results in the
specifications, as Village does not guaranty the accuracy of its interpretation of test
results contained in the specifications package. In preparing its proposal, the
Proposer and all sub-contractors named in its proposal shall bear sole
responsibility for proposal preparation errors resulting from any misstatements or
omissions in the specifications that could easily have been ascertained by
examining either the project site or accurate test data in the Village's possession.
Although the effect of ambiguities or defects in the specifications will be as
determined by law, any patent ambiguity or defect shall give rise to a duty of
Proposer to inquire prior to proposal submittal. Failure to so inquire shall cause
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any such ambiguity or defect to be construed against the Proposer. An ambiguity
or defect shall be considered patent if it is of such a nature that the Proposer,
assuming reasonable skill, ability and diligence on its part, knew or should have
known of the existence of the ambiguity or defect. Furthermore, failure of the
Proposer or sub-contractors to notify Village in writing of specification defects or
ambiguities prior to proposal submittal shall waive any right to assert said defects
or ambiguities subsequent to submittal of the proposal.

To the extent that these specifications constitute performance specifications, the
Village shall not be liable for costs incurred by the successful Proposer to achieve
the project’s objective or standard beyond the amounts provided therefore in the
proposal.

In the event that, after awarding the contract, any dispute arises as a result of any
actual or alleged ambiguity or defect in the specifications, or any other matter
whatsoever, Proposer shall immediately notify the Village in writing, and the
Proposer and all sub-Proposers shall continue to perform, irrespective of whether
or not the ambiguity or defect is major, material, minor or trivial, and irrespective
of whether or not a change order, time extension, or additional compensation has
been granted by Village. Failure to provide the hereinbefore described written
notice within one (1) working day of Proposer's becoming aware of the facts giving
rise to the dispute shall constitute a waiver of the right to assert the causative role
of the defect or ambiguity in the plans or specifications concerning the dispute.

Article 37 Warranty Of Authority

‘The signatories to this contract warrant that they are duly authorized by action of
their respective Village commission, board of directors or other Village to execute
this contract and to bind the parties to the promises, terms, conditions and
warranties contained in this contract.

Article 38  Miscellaneous Provision
In the event a court must interpret any word or provision of this agreement, the

word or provision shall not be construed against either party by reason of drafting
or negotiating this agreement.

Continued on next page.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned parties have executed this Agreement

on the date indicated above.

OWNER

Village of Palmetto Bay

ADDRESS

g705 E. Hibiscus Street
Palmetto Bay, FL 33157

BY

Edward Silva
Print Name

Village Manager
Title

ATTEST

Missel Arocha
Village Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY

Village Attorney

PROPOSER

ADDRESS

BY

Print Name

Title

Witness

Print Name
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EXHIBIT #1

SCHEDULE OF VALET PERSONNEL TO GUEST RATIO

50 - 80 Guests: 2 Attendants and 1 Supervisor
81 - 115 Guests: 3 Attendants and 1 Supervisor
116-150 Guests: 4 Attendants and 1 Supervisor
151 185 Guests: 5 Attendants and 1 Supervisor
185-225 Guests: 6 Attendants and 1 Supervisor

Please note that at all times attendants need to be at their post and if

for some reason they need entrance to an event, they will need to
contact Village of Palmetto Bay personnel working that event first.
Otherwise, there is no exception. Tips are allowed, but
Contractor/Proposer will need to let them know that there will be NO
charging for parking on Village of Palmetto Bay property. Cost for
parking is between the Village of Palmetto Bay and the
Proposer/Contractor.
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EXHIBIT #2

PRICE LIST PER HOUR FOR

(1» SUPERVISOR 3

() VALET ATTENDANT $
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Exhibit D

November 17, 2016

Ms. Missy Arocha
Village Clerk

Village of Palmetto Bay
9705 E. Hibiscus Street
Palmetto Bay, FL. 33157

Re:  Valet Parking Service RFP #1617-12-001
Return Date: November 17 @ 3:00 pm

Dear Ms. Arocha:

Thank you for giving Parking Systems the opportunity to submit a proposal for the Valet Parking
Services for the Village of Palmetto Bay’s special events. Listed below is our company contact
information, as well as the direct contact person for this RFP.

BACKGROUND AND REFERENCE INFORMATION

1. Parking Systems South, LLC.
21485 NW 27™ Ave, Ste. 328
Miami, FL 33056
www.parkingsystems.com

2. Jonathan Baron
Vice President
(P) 800-944-1424
(E) jbaron(@parkingsystems.com

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Founded in 1954, Parking Systems, a privately held company, has grown to become a leader in
the procurement of management and leasing agreements, valet service, operations, maintenance,
revenue control, traffic directing and consulting service throughout the East Coast, Parking
Systems’ strong valet parking background combined with its experienced management and leasing
division, create an unparalleled combination that allows us to excel in operating locations
efficiently, while maintaining a high level of customer service.

www.parkingsystems.com




Parking Systems' consistent record of growth is evidenced by the fact that the company
currently provides services to approximately 350 locations. These locations span a broad range
of industries and parking needs; i.e. hotels, office complexes, retail centers, condominiums,
hospitals, parking garages and parking lots. Many of Parking Systems’ clients have been with the
company since its onset—a fact we take great pride in. These long-term relationships are indicative
of the company’s commitment to providing the best in parking services to its customers, Parking
Systems has a team of 30 Supervisors and employs more than 1,200 parking professionals.

If you are looking to add that extra dimension of elegance and convenience fo your special events,
Parking Systems is the valet, shuttle and directing specialist for you. Our courteous and
professional attendants will treat your guests like VIP’s for all events. From professional golf
tournaments and major concert venues with thousands of spectators to residential parties and
weddings, we will work closely with you or your event planner to discuss your special needs to
-determine the best way to offer your guests an event like no other.

Managing the logistics of traffic management, maximizing use of parking space and ensuring a
smooth flow of arrivals and departures at special events is a special challenge best handled by
experienced and trained parking professionals. Along with this, we will:

e Assign a manager to help coordinate your event
o Identify the venue speciﬁcs and parameters and conduct a site visit
. W;)rk with local authorities to secure necessary permits
¢ Provide a contract and proof of insurance
¢ THandle all traffic coordination
Special Event Clients Include:

PGA Tour
Marriott

Hilton

Cirque Du Soleil
Icahn Stadium
Randall’s Island
FarmBorough Festival
Adidas Grand Prix
Waldorf Astoria
Hampton Classic
And More...

www.parkingsystems.com




LEGAL/FINANCIALS

e Parking Systems South, LI.C. has never been in a contractual relationship with the Village
of Palmetio Bay.

e Parking Systems South, LLC. and its principal owners have never been convicted of a
felony violation of federal, state and/or local. Furthermore, we have never had a
management contract terminated for cause in our company’s history.

e Parking Systems South, LLC. has no pending lawsuits against the firm or its owners, and
throughout the company’s history, has never had a parking management contract
terminated for cause.

» Parking Systems South, LL.C and its principal owners have never filed for bankruptcy.

» We have included our most recent audited financial statement for your review. (See
attached financial statement)

o Parking Systems South, LLC. and its principal owners have never been a debtor in

bankruptcy; a defendant in a lawsuit for deficient performance; a defendant in a criminal
action; or a respondent in an administrative action for deficient performance.

SUPPLIER/BUSINESS ASSOCIATE REFERENCES

Parking Systems prides itself on its longstanding relationships with both business associates and
suppliers. We have had the pleasure of working with the individual listed below and look forward
to continuing our working relationship:

Wyndham at Garden City
111 Cherry Valley Ave
Garden City, NY 11530
Jonathan Kavner

(P) 516-739-0161

(E) jkavner@greenthal.com

Italian 101

17082 Collins Avenue

Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160
Ryan Tannenbaum

Owner

(P) 786-802-8111

(E) ryan@italian] 0lmiami.com

www.parkingsystems._com
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New York City (8 Facilities)
Department of Transportation
Carlos Torres

VP - Parking
(P)212-839-3182

(E) ctorres{@dot.nyc.gov

CLAIMS/COMPLAINTS

Accident claims are an unpleasant topic to discuss in a proposal, but cannot be ignored. The
extensive training and high standards of professionalism exhibited by our employee’s leads to very
few claims. However, incidents can occur. We treat a claim as an opportunity to demonstrate our
commitment to patron satisfaction, even in an unpleasant situation.

As a special service, we maintain a Claims Department to handle communication between the
claimant, our company, and when needed, the insurance company. This investment of in-depth
service is to assure satisfaction to all parking patrons. Our contact information will be posted in
clear view within the facilities, and the nature and reasonable disposition will be reported to the
Village for all incidents in a timely manner.

PUBLIC RELATIONS

Our Operation’s Department devotes much of its time to public relations, making sure Parking
Systems’ high standard of courfesy to the public is maintained.

We conduct several types of measurement tools to evaluate services including on-site comment
cards, service excellence audits, and over 25 hours of Guest Service training annually for front line
employees.

Customer concerns are continually monitored to assure our clients and the public that all issues
are handled quickly and fairly at a managerial level, showing the customer that we care about our
customers and the manner in which they are treated at any of our parking facilities.

GREEN INITIATIVES

Parking Systems is committed to protecting the environment, health, and safety of our employees,
customers and the communities where we operate. We make it our priority to identify and utilize
environmentally preferable supplies and services for all our daily operational needs to minimize
Parking Systems’ impact on the environment.

Parking Systems locates recycling bins at our parking facilities and makes use of eco-friendly

products including, but not limited to; traffic delineators and sign bases made from recycled
plastics and rubbers. :

www. parkingsystems.com
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INSURANCE

Parking Systems has the most comprehensive insurance coverage in the parking industry. We
currently maintain and will provide Insurance Coverage and Certificates of Insurance in
accordance with the limits requested in the RFP.

In addition, Florida State Compensation and Disability coverage is provided for all of our
employees.

STAFFING

Parking Systems currently employs more than 1,200 parking professionals, and maintains an
ongoing recruitment and training program.

To maintain our unparalleled standards of service, policies and procedures, Parking Systems has
developed an employee training program. Parking Systems’ training program is an innovative plan
designed to mold a staff that understands all aspects of parking management, safety and the
transportation needs of our customers.

Since recruiting and training is an on-going part of our business, we have instituted the use of a
Freedom of Information form, allowing us to conduct the most thorough background check
possible during the recruitment process. It takes approximate two weeks to evaluate candidates to
ensure that they have the skills and aptitude to meet our standards.

Some of the key fraining areas we focus on are:

Driver Safety Training

Our Clients’ Standards, Policies and Procedures
Our Clients’ Mission and Values

Parking Systems Corporate Mission and Values
Site-Specific Orientation

Emergency Preparedness

Driving Safety

Quality Assurance Programs

Performance Standards and Evaluations
Competency Review of Topics

Confidentiality of clients’ privacy

Job Descriptions, Duties and Responsibilities
MSDS (Proper handling of Hazardous Materials)
Site-Specific Security Procedures

Security Procedures/Protocol and Crime Prevention
Incident Reporting

www.parkingsystems.com




Throughout the training, our Management Teams closely assesses each employee through account
observation and quarterly issued competency tests to ensure the proper skills are learned and this
knowledge is retained. The result is a team of talented parking professionals who uphold both
Parking Systems’ and The Village of Palmetto Bay’s high standards.

Our field management system promotes high standards of performance. Our office, supervisors
and managers are accessible around the clock. They are ready at a moment’s notice to respond to
any possible situation, and in many cases prevent it from occurring at all. We are very adaptable
management team and are a 24/7 operations team that will be at the facilities nights and weekends
as often as we are during the days. This allows us to monitor all phases of the valet operation first
hand.

One final note on staffing—if for any reason you are not satisfied with one of our employees, we
will reassign another employee to the Village. The employee in question will not return to the
Village of Palmetio Bay, “no questions asked”.

Since we know that the parking staff will create the “initial”, as well as the “final” impression of
the Village and its events, it is important to us that our personnel bring forth the right attitude and
demeanor to their interactions with the clientele, as this will be incorporated in our training. We
also hold our employees to the highest level of personal grooming.

Additionally, Parking Systems employees at Village of Palmetto Bay will be fully uniformed in
accordance to the specs within the RFP.

We pride ourselves on hiring local help from diverse backgrounds, as we are an Equal Employment
Opportunity company.

COST OF SERVICE

Parking Systems will provide professional and uniformed attendants as needed to facilitate parking
for Village of Palmetto Bay’s events.

The pricing will be as follows:

Manager’s Rate - $25.00 per attendant, per hour
Attendant’s Rate - $23.00 per attendant, per hour

The cost of this service includes all expenses pertaining to the valet parking operation including,
but not limited to; payroll, payroll taxes, holiday/overtime, workers’ compensation,
management/supervision, health benefits, liability insurance, damage/loss claims, uniforms,
required equipment, supplies, signage and comment cards.

There are no other fees or hidden costs and you are only billed for actual hours worked. Total

labor hours, operating hours and staff schedule may be modified, reduced, or increased at any
time to accomumodate budgetary, volume, or any other reasons.

www parkingsystems.corn




After you have had an opportunity to review our proposal, please contact me so that we can meet
and answer any questions you or your associates may have.

Yours truly,
PARKING SYSTEMS.

A T LT

I S |
o i ;\_E___\/ »—F\”{ﬁA-_
< JotathanBarod

" Acquisitions Director

www.parkingsystems.com
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EXHIBIT #2

PRICE LIST PER HOUR FOR

() SUPERVISOR § o2

() VALET ATTENDANT 5_Z 2,
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SECTION 6.0: Required Proposal Submittal Forms
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

Whenever two or more Bids, which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service, are
received by the State or by any political subdivision for the procurement of cominodities or
contractual services, a Bid received from a business that certifies that it has implemented a
drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the award process. Established
procedures for processing tie Bids will be followed if none of the tied Proposers have a drug-
free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a business shall:

1) Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited
in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for
violations of such prohibition.

2) Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’
policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling,
rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and the penalties that may be
imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

3) Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services
that are under Bid a copy of the statement specified in Subsection ().

4) In the statement specified in Subsection (1), notify the employees, that, as a
condition of working of the commodities or contractual services that are under Bid,
the employee will abide by the terms of the statement and will notify the employee
of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of Chapter
893 or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a
violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such
conviction,

5) Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse
assistance or rehabilitation program, if such is available in the employee's
community, by any employee who is so convicted.

6) Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of this section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement 1 certify that this Proposer complies fully with

the above requirements. L B
q /"’f gt /?7
Signature of Official: __—— fj ----2%“_

Name (typed): VA I‘I r l\) Bﬁﬁol\l
Title: VLC/L/ - (OP\.ES | DE’—I\}’E/’
Proposer: “QQ'Q—K\ N G %\! STeMm 9 30 wT H L—«L’ L_

Date: lt\_ILa \\H‘a
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SUB-CONTRACTOR LIST

Proposer shall list all proposed Sub-Contractor to be used on this project if they are awarded
the Contract.

Classification of Sub-Contractor Address Telephone and Fax
Work Name

N[N | A NJA N/A

END OF SECTION
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ACKN OWLEbGEMENT, WARRANTY AND ACCEPTANCE

A. Contractor/Proposer warrants that it is willing and able to comply with all applicable
State of Florida laws, rules and regulations.

B. Contractor/Proposer warrants that they have read, understand and are willing to
comply with all of the requirements of the RFP and the addendum/ addenda nos.

C. Contractor/Proposer warrants that it will not delegate or subcontract its
responsibilities under an agreement without the prior written permission of the
Council.

D. Contractor/Proposer warrants that all information provided by it in connection with
this proposal is true and aceurate.

E. CONTINGENCY FEE  AND CODE OF ETHICS  WARRANTY:

Contractor/Proposer warrants that neither it, nor any principal, employee, agent,
representative or family member has promised to pay, and Proposer has not, and will
not, pay a fee the amount of which is contingent upon the Village awarding this
contract., Proposer warrants that neither it, nor any principal, employee, agent,
representative has procured, or attempted to procure, this contract in violation of any
of the provisions of the Miami-Dade County conflict of interest and code of ethics
ordinances. Further, Proposer acknowledges that a violation of this warranty will result
in the termination of the contract and forfeiture of funds paid, or to be paid, to the
Proposer, if the Proposer is chosen for performance of the contract.

Signature of Official:
Name (typed): J I, l‘f) : \:._.0{\]

Title: ’\/!C’A'E WOR.E—: SIbeNT —
Contractor/Proposer: ’% TN S\! S’FEMES @{0 T i—f/ LLQ*

Date: |1 }Ho {Hﬂ
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NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA }
} SS:
- COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE } '
/J evin M. Cl @Ne e being first duly sworn, deposes and says
that: /
()? ef s%‘; is the, ( er, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent) of:
jaric 5; (/fﬁ‘fﬁms oulh {L6re Proposer that has submitted the attached Proposai;

(2)  He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached
Proposal and of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Proposal;

(3)  Such Proposal is genuine and is not a collusive or a sham Proposal;

(4) Neither the said Contractor/Proposer nor any of its officers, partners, owners,
agents, representatives, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, have in
any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other
Proposer or person to submit a collusive or sham response in connection with the work
for which the attached Proposal has been submitted, or to refrain from responding in
connection with such work, or have in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by
agreement or collusion, communication, or conference with any Proposer or person to fix
this Proposal or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful
agreement, any advantage against the Village of Palmetto Bay, or any person interested
in the proposed Work;

Signature of Official: A ! i W d %";7/
Name (typed): 4 //dVM M 5/4/15'5/1

Title: e r

Proposer: %f’/ﬁﬁd %/5/%5 j"b‘% . &éé
Date: ////7///é

Signed, sealed and delivered
In the presence of '

Continued on next page.
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of %Md

On this l&l Q 3) day of, zo_@ before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the
State of Florida personally appeared SMQQUQ |5 (Qj }(32@ and whose
name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they cknowledge that

he/she/they executed

WITNESS my hand and official seal %’

NOUTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

SEAL OF OFFICE: EmmManula-Jean Choles -

(Name of Notary Public: Print, Stamp or

5\ », | EMMANUELA JEAN CHARLES | Type as commissioned.)
L

% ”°é?,%;,“ﬂ,'§;§’§?§’{§,’?§“ 0 Personally known to me, or
WProduced identiﬁcationf

/MVO MOH da Z)xfh/@ru(’mee,

(Type of Identification Produced}
Did take an oath or
o Did not take an oath.
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida ® Valet Parking Services ® RFP No. 1617-12-001

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 287.1 a) FLORIDA STATUES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY
PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1, This sworn statement is submitted to the Vxllage OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA
By %&w /e ety
fﬁ/mf\c, ;957{%45 5;«,% LLC

Whose business address is: 2/755 Y 27%%5 5% 225 ﬂ'ﬂm ; CZ
7

And, (if a ?l/icgb%eé its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN)

gl-

(if the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing
this

Sworn statement - S.S. # )

2.  understand that a ""public entity erime” as defined In Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida
Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and
directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with any agency or
political subdivision of any other State or of the United States, including, but not limited
to, any Proposal or contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or an
agency or any political subdivision of any other state or of the United Sates and involving
antitrust fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material
misrepresentation '

3. I understand that "convicted" or "conviction™ as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b)},
Florida Statutes means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entily crime, with or
without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to
charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result or a jury
verdict, non-jury trial, or entry of a plea or guilty or nab contenders.

4. Tunderstand that an "affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes,
and means:
A, A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or
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Village of Paimeito Bay, Florida ® Valet Parking Services ® RFP No, 1617-12-001

B. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the
management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime.
The term "affiliate™ includes those officers, directors, executives, partners,
shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the
management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting
a controlling Interest in another person, ore pooling of equipment or income
among persons when not for fair market value under an arm's length agreement,
shall be a prima facie case that one person controls another person. A person
who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted
of a public entity crime in Florida during the precedmg 36 months shall be
considered an affiliate.

5. I understand that a "person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1}(e}, Florida Statutes,
means any natural person or entity organized under the laws or any state or of the United
States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which Proposals or
applies to Proposal on contracts for the provision of goods or services let by a public
entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity.
The term "person” includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders,
emiployees, members, and agents who are active in management of any entity.

Signed, sealed and delivered, In the presence:

Signature of Official: / P M

Name (typed): K evin M. Cla ﬂcﬁy’
Title: EF ﬁ)er
proposer. 12" éh»q Satons ouh Lec
Dater___ / // 7/ /4

CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida  Valet Parking Services ® RFP No. 1617-12-001

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of %Y\M@J{d ‘
On this H“‘wl QQZ day of, 20 L(Q, before me, the uﬁersggjxed Notary Public of the
) :

State of Florida personally appeared QN and whose
name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they ‘a‘éfcnowledge that

he/she/they executed it. :

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAL OF OFFICE:

& : ,.%- EMKANUELA JEAN CHARLES 9

Notary Publia, State of Florida ; -
Commisslond FF 918112 (Name of Notary Public: Print, Stamp or

My cop expijes Jepl. 7, 2019 Type as commissioned.)
_ o Personally known to me, or

k’Froduced identification:

Weorda bv1ver (e 2%

(Type of Identification Produced)
M{Did take an oath or
o Did not take an oath.
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Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida © Valet Parking Services ® RFP No, 1617-12-001

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)

DISABILITY NONDISCRIMINATION STATEMENT

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR
OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

This sworn statement is submitted to the VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA

b Qwuﬂfﬂ{ﬁn} 6@@/\/

(print individual's name and title)

for @rﬁw ¢ SusrEms %, wri] LLC

(print name of entity submitting sworn statement)

address

h L b
w2485 N &7“’/%5 2RSS o5 Misngi L 3205e

and (1f plicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is:
‘7123 (/775

(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this
sworn statement: - - J

I, being duly first sworn state: That the above named Proposer, corporation or organization is
in compliance with and agreed to continue to comply with, and assure that any Sub-
Contractor, or third party Contractor under this project complies with all applicable
requirements of the laws listed below including, but not limited to, those provisions pertaining
to employment, provision of programs and services, transportation, communications, access to
facilities, renovations, and new construction.

The American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), Pub. L. 101336, 104 Stat 327, 42 USC
1210112213 and 47 USC Sections 225 and 661 including Title I, Employment; Title IJ, Public
Services; Title I, Public Accommodations and Services Operated by Private entities; Title [V,
Telecommunications; and Title V, Miscellaneous Provisions.

The Florida Americans with Disabilities Accessibility Implementation Act of 1993, Section
553.501-553.513, Florida Statutes:

The Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 229 USC Section 794;

The Federal Transit Act, as amended 49 USC Section 1612;

The Fair Housing Act as amended 42 USC Section 3601-3631.
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/ 7
M oy
Signature of Official: -~

Name (ypecy, Kevia M. Llance s
Title; ‘fj }iﬂef‘ ‘ /

proposen St lbng, Sopstoms G A, LLC
Date: / /// 7//2 !

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of c@( ()\/C)(O\/‘KQDA

On this [C}-L()/\ \QO\/ day of, zo_L(Q, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the
State of Florida personally appeared  Hoifi) K. &@,ﬂ (oo, and whose
name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they a\ei(nowledge that
he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

’ é;ﬁﬁl%hﬂkﬁ& NOTARY PUBLIC
EMMANUELA | SEAL OF OFFICE:
A bllo, Glate of Flarida : |
TN | it Emmanvela JeanCharles .
My comm, ooy B 7, 0 {Name of Notary Public: Print, Stamp or

Type as commissioned.)
o Personally known to me, or
K Produced identification:

Clovida tviver Ul Se

(Type of Identification Produced)
Did take an ocath or
o Did not take an oath.

—]
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BUSINESS ENTITY AFEIDAVIT

{PROPOSER J CONTRACTOR DISCLOSURE)

Contractor or Proposer hereby recognizes and certifies that no elected official, or
employee of the Village of Palmetto Bay (the "Village") shall have a financial interest
directly or indirectly in this transaction or any compensation to be paid under or through
this transaction, and further, that no Village employee, nor any elected or appointed officer
(including Village board members) of the Village, nor any spouse, parent or child of such
employee or elected or appointed officer of the Village, may be a partner, officer, director or
proprietor of Contractor or Proposer, and further, that no such Village employee or elected
or appointed officer, or the spouse, parent or child of any of them, alone or in combination,
may have a material interest in the Proposer or Contractor. Material interest means direct
or indirect ownership of more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock of the Proposer or
Contractor. Any exception to these above described restrictions must be expressly
provided by applicable law or ordinance and be confirmed in writing by Village. Further,
Contractor or Proposer recognizes that with respect to this transaction or bid, if any
Contractor or Proposer violates or is a party to a violation of the ethics ordinances or rules
of the Village, the provisions of Miami-Dade County Code Section 2-11.1, as applicable to
Village, Village Charter Section 7.6 (Lobbyist), or the provisions of Chapter 112, part 1],
Fla. Stat,, the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, such Contractor or
Proposer may be disqualified from furnishing the goods or services for which the bid or
proposal is submitted and may be further disqualified from submitting any future bids or
proposals for goods or services to Village.

Accordingly, Contractor or Proposer completes and executes the Business Entity Affidavit
form below. The terms "Contractor” or "Proposer,” as used herein, include any person or
entity making a proposal herein to Village or providing goods or services to Village.

I, JB A THA N L_%f’r 0 ‘\) being of first duly sworn

state:

The full legal name and business address of the person(s) or entity contracting or transacting
business with the Village of Palmetto Bay ("Village") are (Post Office addresses are not
acceptable}, as follows:

¥l- 4311713

Federal Employer Identification Number (If none, Social Security Number)

CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE
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QF&K:MG g\l$’17§w$ gz)ca“:-f Lo Co

Name of Entity, Individual, Partners or Corporation

Doing Business As (If same as above, leave blank)

20455 N a7 Ave Sre 335 Minui £ 33057,

Street Address Suite Village State Zip Code
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OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

L

If the contact or business transaction is with a corporation, the full legal name and
business address shall be provided for each officer and director and each stockholder
who holds directly or indirectly five percent (5%) or more of the corporation's stock. If
the contract or business transaction is with a trust, the full legal name and address shall
be provided for each trustee and each beneficiary. All such names and addresses are
{Post Office addresses are not acceptable), as follows:

Full Legal Name Address Ownership
%
It Arraed =2 %
%

The full legal names and business address of any other individual {other than Sub-
Contractor, material men, suppliers, laborers, or lenders) who have, or will have, any
interest (legal, equitable, beneficial or otherwise) in the contract or business
transaction with the Village are (Post Office addresses are not acceptable), as follows:

CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE
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PARKING SYSTEMS SOUTH LLC

MEMBERS

(25 ) solutions Maximus, LLC - 21485 NW 27th Ave, Suite 328 Miaml, FL 33056

UEU’/O) Jonathan Baron - 1310 Harbor Road, Hewlett, NY 11557
(,r;\% ) Mark Baron — 1310 Harbor Road, Hewlett, NY 11557

( 3 9, ) Michael Petruzzelli - 23 Pineridge Street, Melville, NY 11747

C/Q, D/o)Mathew Callari - 71 Peachtree Lane, hoslyn Heights, NY 11577

( f&"}%)@ffrey Gluck - 120 South Plaisted Avenue, Hauppauge, NY 11788

C\b”ZJ Robert Gust - 20 Sunflower Court, Baiting Hallow, NY 11933

H16000266847
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‘ {
Signature of Official: /(&Wv\ % - / / M7
Name (typed): / /(f!/ /(f\ ”7 C,/Q/M 'f/‘/

Title: ar %"’ €

Proposer: /% h /ﬁﬁ‘q 5&/5/[ Coam S g:w% / L A C
Date: ////g///é

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of Cﬁr ST Wie Vs @J

On this ,& \VICTh) day of, 2ol£Q, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the
State of Florida personally appeared %QU; T O jQi!% and whose
name(s} is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they‘4cknowledge that

he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

S o4, | EMMANUELA JEAN CHARLES NOTARY PUBLIC
$ éﬂg Notary Publ. St o o SEAL OF OFFICE: .~
My oo s oy 201 rirenuela JoonChales

7 (j (Name of Notary Public: Print, Stamp or
Type as commissioned.)
o Personally known to me, or
){Produced identification:

Plorida Dyver [/\.,.G?/(AQG

{(Type of Identification Produced}
W Did take an oath or
o Did not take an oath.
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CONFORMANCE

WITH OSHA STANDARDS
To the Village of Palmetto Bay,
We 1@}7@{0 NG gk‘jsrfmﬁ Sou.r’i-/ LG (Contractor/Proposer),
hereby acknowledge and agree that we, as the Prime Proposer for Village of Palmetto Bay,
Village of Palmetto Bay , RFP# 1637-12-001, as

specified, have the sole responsibility for compliance with all the requirements of the
Federal Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, and all State and local safety and
health regulations, and agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Village of Palmetto Bay,
against any and all liability, claims, damages losses and expenses they may incur due to the
failure of :

(Sub-Contractor’s Names) to comply with such act or regulation.
< -fjﬁf::/ T

Signature of Official:
;_;’.__,_//

Name (typed): JowATH /]r‘i/)D/\f

Title: \/5@5 JEOIQIS% [DEN ’I/ '

Proposer: pﬂr’alil NG 5)\.} STEMS S\ f\h_/t'f‘[_{ LC-

Date: “//La//(a

Attest: %J//

PrintNélé/\jg%g‘-{ GLLLCK)

Attest: @é% /d«g'ﬂﬂ

() (_/
Print Name: éﬁ@m) SfFVA &6 /0
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VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY
ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA )
} SS:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE }
I, the undersigned, hereby duly sworn, depose and say that no portion of the sum

herein bid will be paid to any employees of the Village of Palmetto Bay, its elected officials as a
commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or indirectly by me or any member of my

Company or by an officer of the corporatlon
Signature of Official: Zw

Name ( /(eum m (/}4@@}/
Title: W$ ‘lr\e '
Proposer: f)f‘f‘/cmq 595 fears 59 L, Ll
e V)1V

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of @ (o wwd
On this GQ}\ Q)&l day of, zoﬁ before -Kze the undelagned Notary Public of the

State of Florida personally appeared Uy M ONCe2f  and whose
name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they icknowledge that

he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hang/dnd fatseal
-

NO'FARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE
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x EMMANUELA JEAN CHARLES
& % Notary Publle, State of Florkda
% Commisslon FF 81112
My comm, expires W{‘Hﬁ

£ 5

NOTARY PUBLIC

S LOFOFFICE d@@f\df\@ﬁ@g\

(Name of Notary Pubhc. Print, Stamp or

Type as commissioned.)

o Personally known to me, or
Produced identification:

QQQV\CD&@\. Diriler” [((’aoage

(Type of Identification Produced)
Did take an oath or
o Did not take an oath.
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STATEMENT OF PAST CONTRACT DISQUALIFICATIONS

The Contractor/Proposer shall state whether it or any of its officers or employees who have a
proprietary interest in it, has ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from
bidding on, or completing a federal, state, or local government project because of the
violation of law, a safety regulation, or for any other reason, including but not limited to
financial difficulties, project delays, or disputes regarding work or product quality, and if so to
explain the circumstances.

Do you have any disqualification as described in the above paragraph to declare?

Yes dr No, JIf yes, explain the circumstances.

Fxecuted on ”‘Hp!ﬂn at 4: 0 pm
under penalty of perjury of the laws of the State of Florida, that the foregoing is true and

correct,

Signature of Official:

Name (typed): \3/ MH'"H m\) 43%(-’0 n
Title: V'CE RESIbE N T

Proposer: @f’kﬁ.\&é{ gk/QTEJJL’f 5 Sbmﬂ'{ LLC/
Date: /I /fd //Qf
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PARKING SYSTEMS
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2015

PAUL P, KERANTZAS, CPA, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBHIC ACCOUNTANT
GARDEN CITY, NEW YORK




I

PAUL P. KERANTZAS, CPA, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
1140 FRANKLIN AVENUE
GARDEN CITY, NEW YORK 11530
516 248-3048

Mr. Mark Baron
Parking Systems
Valfley Stream, New York

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Parking Systems as of December 31, 2015
and the related statement of income and refained earnings for the year then ended,

in accordance with the Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services

issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

A review consists principally of inquires of company persannel and analytical procedures applied
to financial data, it is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards, the objective of which s the expression of an opinion regarding the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally acceptad
accounting principles.

July 5, 2016

Fo

Paul P, Keranizas



PARKING SYSTEMS
BALANCE S8HEET

DECEMBER 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash [n Bank 418,728
Accounts Receivable 4,248,723
Prepaid Expenses 112,094

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets, net of accumulated depreciation

~

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liahilities
Accounts Payable 121,37¢

Accrued Taxes & Expenses 84,167

Total Current Liabilities

Shareholders' Equity
Capital Stock 39,000

Retained Earnings 5,113,129

Total Shareholders' Equity

Total Liabilities and Sharsholders’ Equity

See accompanying notes and accountant's report lstter.

4,777,543

560,132 "

5,337,675

185,546 .

5,162,128

5,337,675




PARKING SYSTEMS
- STATEMENT OF NET INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

i

REVENUE

Garage Management 10,052,477

Parking Services 11,841,654

Total 21,894,131

COST OF REVENUE

Aftendants Wages 11,739,904

Contract Rent 2,438,919

Claims Expense 561,009

Guard Service 1,859,712

Supplies 57,924

Employment Taxes & Insurance 1,518,996

Total Cost of Sales 18,176,554
GROSS PROFIT 3,717,577
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Officers' Salaries 1,591,000

Managers' Salaries 252,000

QOther General & Admin 946,656

Total General & Admin 2,789,656
NET INCOME, before faxes 927,921

Income Tax 46,396
NET INCOME 881,525
Retained Earnings: January 1, 2015 4,831,604
Add: Net Income, year ended December 31, 2015 881,525
Less: Distributions to Shareholders (600,000)
Retained Earnings: December 31, 2015 5,113,129

See accompanying notes and agcountant's report letter.
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PARKING SYSTEMS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Add back Depreciation
Iﬁcrease in Accounts Receivable
Increase in Prepaid Expenses
Increase In Accounts Payable

iNcrease in Other Liabiiities
MNet Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOW APPLIED TO INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital Expenditures

Net Cash Applied to investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in Loan Payable
Distributions {0 Shareholders

Net Cash Applied fo Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH
CASH BALANCE: January 1, 2015

CASH BALANCE: December 31, 2015

See accompanying noles and accountant's report letier.

881,525
95,089
(262,568)
(1,705)
§,060

1,683

718,973

45,736

45,735

(33,646)

(800,000)

{633,648)

39,502

378,134

418,726
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PARKING SYSTEMS
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES
DECEMBER 31, 2015

AGED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

30 DAYS 1,442,804
60 DAYS. | 1,329,780
90 DAYS 858,364
OVER 90 DAYS 615,775
TOTAL

AGED ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

30 DAYS 106,383
60 DAYS 14,996
90 DAYS 0
OVER 80 DAYS 0
TOTAL

See accompanying notes and accountant's report |etter.

4,248,723

121,379



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

PARKING SYSTEMS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BUSINESS ACTIVITY

Parking Systems Is a group of corporations,

Each of the corporations do business as Parking Systems. The financial statements of each
company has been consolidated inte one financial statement to reflect the operations and
financial condition of Parking Systems as a whole. The various corporations provide
parking services including but not limited to valet, direction, traffic and garage management,

PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment are stated af cost. Significant additions or

improvements extending asssts lives are capitalized; normal maintenance and
repalr costs are expensed as Incurred. Depreciation is computed using the
straight line method for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes over
the useful lives of the assets.

INCOME TAXES
The corporations file their respective tax returns on a cash basis.
All the corporations have elected Subchapter "S" tax status and

are not subject to federal Income tax on net income. State and local
corporation income taxas have been provided for, All income tax returns are current.

LONG TERM DEBT
A member of the group has a $250,000 line of credit from TD Bank for the purpose of
capital expenditures required to start up garage management confracts. The debt is serviced

by the revenue generated by the contracts and self amortizes over the [ife of the contract,
The balance due on the credit line as of December 31, 2015 is $0,

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Machinery and Equipment $1,826,518
Less Accumulated Depreciation -$1,366,388 .
Book Value $560,132

Depreciation expense related to properly and equipment amounted to $95,089
for the year ended December 31, 2015,




PARKING SYSTEMS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
‘ DECEMBER 31, 2015

NOTE3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The company leases office space and yard from the company's shareholders.
Rent charged for space for the year ended December 31, 2015 totaled $66,700.

NOTE4 CONTINGENCIES

There are no pending judgernents, lawsuits, claims or liens in any jurlsdiction.
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Form w-g

{Rev., August 2013}
Dapartment of the Traazury
Intemal Revanue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send 1o the IRS.

Nama@v shown on your income tax r t):m} 7
AR NG éqSTEMs éou:m L.C

o Business name/disregarded entity name, if differant from above

@

§ Check appropriate box for federal tax classification: Exemnptions {gee instructions):

S [ O ndividuskisols proprister [ © Cerporation  [] S Gorporatiors [ Pantnership [ Trustestate
§ g Exampt payse code {If any}
= § Mmiled liabllity company, Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, $=5 corporation, P=purnership) » Exernption from FATCA raporting
P 8 : - coda (Il any}
= .
£ I [T Otber {sse instructions) =

% | Address (number, atreet, and opl, (c;jlile no.) fk- 4 ) Requesier's name and address (opticnal)

— P
§d3s TN AN R Ave, Bre 3%
§ Gily, state, and ZiP code f i 7
MM [~ 33056
Lisl aceount number{s) here {eptional)

EXEIH  Taxpayer dentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN pravided must mateh the name given on the "Name" line | Social seourity numbet
1o avoid backup withholding, For individuals, this is your social security number (38N}, However, for &
rasicdent atien, sale proprlstor, or disregardad entity, see the Part | Instructions on page 3, For other - -
entities, it is your smployer ldentification number (EIN). If vou do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Mote, If the account Is in more than one name, ses the ¢chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

humber to enter.

Employer idenfification number

NELENNERE

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shawn on this form is my caorrect taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a nurmber to be issued to me), and

2, | am not subject to backup withholding bacause: {8} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenua
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report ali Interest or dividends, or (¢) the IRS has notlfied me that | ar

no lenger sublect to backup withhelding, and
3. | am a U.8. citizen or other U.S, person (defined below), and

4, The FATCA codefs) entered on this form (If any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reponting is comect,

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 abave if you have been notifled by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding

because you have failed 1o report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For roal estate transactions, itemn 2 dees not apply. For morigage

interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured propenty, cancellation of debt, contributions to an Individual retirvament arrangement ({RA), and

generally, payments other than Interest and dividends:Jau are not required to sign the certificatlon. but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
o /

instructions on page 3.

Sign Signaturs of - ———
Here 1.5, person > -

Date ¥ / //GAQ

.. }-“_;
General Instructions .
Section refersnces are to th Inteffial Revenue Gode unless otharwise noted.
Future developmenta. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for infarmation
about Form W-9, at www.irs.gow/w3. Information abowt any future devalopments
affecling Farm W-8 (such as legislation enacled after we releasa it) will be posted
on Lhat page.

Purpose of Form

A parsan who is raquirad to fila an information return with tha IRS must cbtain your
cotrect taxpayer idenlification number (TIN} lo report, for example, income poid to
you, payments mada lo you in setllemen! of payment card and third party network
transactions, real estals transastions, mortgage intarest you paid. acquisition or
abandonment af sasurad proparty, cancellation of debt, or cantributions you mada
to an IHA,

Usa Farm W-9 only If yout are a U.S. parson {including a resident alian}, 1o
provide yeur correct TIN 1o the person requesting it (the requester} and, when
applicabls, {o!

1. Corlify thal the TIN you are giving is correst {or you are waiting for a numbaer
1o be issued),

2. Gartity that you are net subject to backup withholding, or

3, Claim axemplion from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If
npplicabla, you are alao certifying that as a LS. person, your allecable shara of
any partnarship inceme from a U5, frade or businass is noat subjact to tha

withholding tax an foreign pariners’ share of effactively connected income, and

4. Cerlity that FATCA oode(s) entered on this {form {if any) indicating that you are
axampt fram the FATCA, reporting, is corract.
Mote, If you are a U.S, perzon and a requestar gives you o form othor than Fomy
W-2 1o requast your TIN, you must usa the requaster’s form if it Is substantially
similar to this Form W-g.

Definition of a U.S. person, For federal tax purposes. you are considered o U.S.
parson if you are;
» An individual who is a .S, citizen or U.S, residant alien,

* A partnorship, corperation, campany, or associatlan created or arganized in the
Uniiad States or under the laws of the Uniled Stales,

» An estate {other then a {oreign estale}, or
» A domastic truat (as dafined in Regulations saction 301.7701.7).

Spacial rules for pantnarships, Partnarships that conduer a rade or business in
tha United Statos ara ganarally raquired to pay a withholding tax under section
1446 on any larelgn pariners' share of affactively connecled taxable income fram
such business. Fuither, in carlain cases where a Form W-8 has not been received,
tha rules under sectlon 1446 requira a partnarship to presumo that a pantearis a
foreign person, and pay the section 1448 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a
U.5. petson that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provida Form W-8 1o the partnership {o establish your U.5. status
and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership incomea.

GCat. No, 10231X

- g ey e —a

Form W-9 (Rev. 8-2013
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMIODYYYY)

10/28/2016

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRAGT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: Tf the carificate ioider Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, sertaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confor rights to the

certificate holder in lisu of such sndorsement(s).

FRODUCER
Sterling Risk Adviscrs Ino.
P © Box 724137

pemeel Ashley Burke

PHONE
| [A/C, No, Ext):

(678)424-6500

ey Nlol.- 1678 424-6502

E-MAIL Y 3
ADDREss: @buxkalsterlingra. com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Atlanta GA 311339 WSURERA: Navigators Specialty Insurance Co 42307
INSURED INSURER B:RSUT Indemnity Company 22314
Parking Systens WSURER O &
PO Box 160 INSURER D :
WSURER E §
Valley Stream WY 11582 WSURERF 1
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:Parking Systems REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED 8Y THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE 8EEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,
ADDL[GUBR LGV ELR
ey TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLIGY NUMBER I&F;E_ﬁtnﬁ}f_i:\'\'_ﬁ')_ trﬁﬁmnwvw! LIMITS
X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABHITY EACH OGCURRENGE $ 1,000,000
| DAMAGE TO RENTED
A | cuamsmace CCOUR Pﬁewssg [Ea Soounance) | $ 50,000
| X | Elevator GAL6CGL11A300IV 10/27/2016 | 10/27/2017 | MED EXP {Any one person) 3 Q
| X } Blanket Add'l Ins PERSONAL B ADVINJURY |§ 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES FER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
|| PoLicy £ LoS PRODUCTS : COMPIOPAGE | § 2,000, 000
OTHER: SIR BUPD Each Occurance s 25,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY A A A
ANY AUTO BODILY IRJURY (Per persor) | §
[ | ALL OWNED SCHEDULED
“UT0S AUTOS BCOILY INJURY (Per actldent) } §
1 NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTCS AUTOS {Per accident}
$
| X | UMBREWLALIAB | | gocur EACH OCCURRENCE $ 5,000,000
B EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE S 5,000,000
DED 1 X | RETENTION & 10,000 HRADT7316 10/27/2016 | 10/27/2017 %
WORKERS COMPENSATION BER i
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY VIN STATUTE i ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTMER/EXECUTVE E.L, EACH AGCIDENT ]
OFFIGERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? |:| NiA
{Mandatory in NH} E.L, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | §
i yas, describe ynder
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS befow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIAIT | &
A | Garaga Kespers Legal Liab GALGCSLL18300TV 10/27/2056 | 10/27/2017 | 5250000 Por Vaditla
$3M Cee/S2M Agpragale

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 191, Addlilonal Remarks Schodule, may be attached If mors space iv required)

Certificate holder is included as an additional insured as respects to General Liability, when required

by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Proof of Insurance

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANRCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
AGCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Paul Baker/BURKE

ALt gl

ACORD 25 (2014101)
INS025 (201407

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1888-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.




o PARKSYS-01 CCOLVER
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE RO

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject fo
the ferms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement, A staterent on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁgnmcr B
B0 es: Armas Gours Suite 400 0T, s (516 876:0400 fai oy (816) 8761177
Plainview, NY 11803 Anagess i
e INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
insurkz A : Twin City Fire Insurance Co 20459
INSURED INSURER B :
Parking Systems INSURER C ;
2B Fourth Strest INSURER 21
Valley Stream, NY 11582 INSURER E ;
INSURER F :
GOVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIQD
INDICATED., NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR CTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 13 SUBJEGT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TR TYPE OF INSURANGE ?@DGWM?;{ POLICY NUMBER (RDDRTYY) (hﬁg}['}%}'ﬁs{%) LIMITS
GOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABLLITY EACH GCCURRENGE 3
] CLAIMS-MADE E:l OCCUR g@&%‘é&sﬁ%‘fem} 3
] . _MED EXP (Any ona parson} i §
S R PERSONALZADVINMURY (% |
_GENLAGGREGATE LIVIT APPLIES PER: (GENERAL AGGREGATE ¢ $
" Jrouovi (5% [ lcec ' PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 3
OTHER: §
| AUTOMOBILE LIAGILITY MOINEDSNGLE LT 15
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per parson) | S
e [ con B P i
HIRED AUTOS AUTCS | (Per accident s
| 5
UMBRELLALIAB | ! ogcur EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 3
pep | | RETENTIONS ' 3
AND ERPLOYERS' LIABILITY n R L [

A é?;.gﬁg,ﬁ?ﬁ";%ﬁ“;&%’EE“’E"EC”T'VE D NIA 1 2WECKR5643 01427/2046 | 01{2712017 | 2.1, EACH ACCIDENT 3 100,000
(iandatory In N} : E.L. GISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] § 100,000
I yes, dastribe under
DESCRIPTION CF GPERATICNS balow E£.L, DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT l % 500,000

| :
| I

DESCRIPHON OF OPERATIGNS / LOCATIONS / VERICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduie, may bo attached If mers spaca Is requirad)
Certificate is evidence of Insuranse for named Insured. Subject to policy terms, conditions, and excluslons.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
) THE EXPIRATION DATE TREREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN
Evidence of Insurance ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

- T B

® 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



